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Welcome to Upload

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

e )

Originally aired: Friday May 1, 2020

Writer: Greg Daniels

Director: Greg Daniels

Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-
wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke)

Guest Stars: Christine Ko (Mandy), Chloe Coleman (Nevaeh), Jessica Tuck (Viv),

Chris Williams (Dave Antony), Megan Ferguson (Mildred), Jordan
Johnson-Hinds (Jamie), Johnny Chavez (Nathan’s Dad), Serykah Ag-
gerwhil (Rechna), Greg Romero Wilson (Louie Cruz), Charlie Hew-
son (Dan the Orbit Guy), Rebecca Delgado Smith (Female CHP Offi-
cer), Judith Moreland (ER Nurse #1), Julia Cho (ER Nurse #2), Ce-
leste Pechous (Heaven Sales Rep), A.J. Rivera (Scanning Technician),
Amy Tolsky (Lady on Subway), Roberto Alderete (Scrawney Dude with
Bad Teeth), Matt Braunger (Brad), Josh Banday (Ivan), Andrea Rosen
(Lucy), Wayne Wilderson (Zach), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Larissa Gal-
lagher (Car (voice))

Summary: After a self-driving car crash, Nathan is uploaded to Lakeview, his girl-
friend’s family’s digital after-life, where he meets his customer service
rep, Nora.

The episode opens with a commercial for
Lake View. It’s clear that this is impor-
tant to the story as this is where our lead
male, Nathan, ends up. However, before
we meet him, we get to meet our lead fe-
male, Nora.

Nora introduces us to the technical
world. She works as an Angel at Horizon,
where she helps people adjust to the dig-
ital afterlife. We watch as Nora helps to
upload a new person to the system, talk-
ing her through the process.

It's then a quick jump to Nathan, who
is currently working on some code with a friend. It looks like he’s at home, but it’s soon clear that
he’s driving on the LA freeway. Well, the car is driving. Technology is at a point of self-driving
cars but Nathan can override the system with his coding skills so he can take control and drive
at speed.

When he’s pulled over, he gets out of a ticket as it looks like the car did suffer a technical
fault.

We end up at Nathan'’s parents’ house for Thanksgiving, where his coding friend and business
partner Jamie joins them. This also gives us a chance to meet Nathan’s entitled rich girlfriend,
Ingrid.

That tells us what Nathan and Jamie are working on a free version of the digital afterlife.
We also see him helping his niece with her "classical dance homework," which is definitely not
classical dancing.

It all seems like a semi-normal Thanksgiving but without the arguing. It’s on the way back to
Ingrid’s when it all gets interesting. Nathan’s car malfunctions and he crashes into a truck.
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During the episode, we also get to know about Nora’s family. She lives alone with her dad and
wants to help him get into Lake View. However, he doesn’t want to go to a digital afterlife. Nora’s
mom never did and he wants to be in "Heaven" with her. It doesn’t make sense, but this is what
he believes.

The accident doesn’t kill Nathan, but he is gravely injured. He needs to decide whether to risk
surgery or go to Lake View, which is where Ingrid is pushing him. He chooses to be uploaded,
which is where his digital life begins.

Nora is the one who is uploading him, giving us a chance to see the way the digital process is
done. She has to draw it in and make sure all his memories are uploaded and categorized. When
some files are damaged, she puts them in a folder to fix later.

It’s clear this is something to keep an eye on. Those damaged files are linked to Nathan and
Jamie’s business. Uh oh!

We get a chance see Nathan try to get used to the digital afterlife. It's not easy at all, which is
why Nora is there to help. Nathan has to get used to the idea of being dead and the idea of being
in an afterlife that he may not have chosen for himself.

There are a lot of beautiful elements to the digital afterlife, with weather-changing settings,
choices of food, and much more. However, there are annoying elements like in-app purchases
and there are definitely some glitches here and there.

With life going on without him and it being clear that things aren’t real, Nathan struggles to
adjust completely. His hair is one of the biggest problems, with a bit that just doesn’t sit properly.
It gets so bad that he heads to the Data Torrent at the center of the afterlife where if he jumps
everything about him will be removed. It’s the end of his afterlife.

Nora gets into the system just in time to help prevent it. She talks him out of jumping into
the Data Torrent. While anyone could have been there, it's Nora’s pain and passion that stops
him. Despite not being allowed to, she tells him her name, where she lives, and a little about her
office. It’s a chance for them to connect (and for her to fix his hair).

Of course, we have to finish with the murder mystery element. Someone is deleting some of
the damaged files from the folder Nora created. It’s not Nora but possibly someone who works
the evening shift at the company.
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Five Stars

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

e '

Originally aired: Friday May 01, 2020

Writer: Greg Daniels

Director: Greg Daniels

Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-
wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke)

Guest Stars: Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Jordan Johnson-Hinds (Jamie), Owen Daniels

(A.I. Guy), Rhys Slack (Dylan), Scott Patey (Josh Pitzer), Elizabeth
Bowen (Fran Booth), Andy Thompson (Professor), Josephine Ting
(Woman), Maria Turner (Attendant), Pavel Romano (Breck), Melissa
M. Montgomery (Employee), Susan Saint James (Old Woman), Chirag
Naik (Tennis Ball Guy), William B. Davis (David Choak), Matt Ward
(Byron), Julian Christopher (Ernie), Larissa Gallagher (Car (voice))

Summary: Nora tries to get her ratings up, so her boss will approve her dad’s
upload loan. Nathan acclimates to his new world with the help of a
Lakeview therapist.

The episode starts with Nora hooking up
with some guy on a dating app. Technol-
ogy has gone to the point where they give
consent and Nora is pushed into giving
the guy five stars afterward. He doesn’t
uphold his end of the deal because he
views her as needy.

While Nora’s dad doesn’t want it, she
wants to get him into Lake View with her
employee discount. She needs her boss,
Lucy, to sign off on it. Of course, Lucy
hates Nora and refuses to unless Nora
can get a 4.6-star average at work.

And so starts Nora’s journey to help as

. many of her charges as possible. Nathan,
who is still adjusting to things, tries to help. He realizes that she needs some five-star ratings to
boost her numbers, so he decides to give her five-stars for seemingly no reason. Is it against the
rules? Nobody really answers that, but it’s a way to show Nathan’s kindness and his connection
to Nora.

One thing that is fun is seeing Nathan’s therapy session. After trying to throw himself in the
Data Torrent, he has mandatory therapy. It involves animals, but not just to stroke.

The animal talks. Well, the digital animal is used as a device for a therapist to help Nathan
talk things out.

Nathan realizes that he resents the afterlife a little. He had freedom and was gaining a life
that he loved. The car crash brought that to an end, and he can’t really accept that. He heads
out on a mission to talk to five other uploads to get perspective, which is where he meets a young
boy who has been in the afterlife for a few years. The young boy gives us that reminder that the
digital afterlife may not be all that great as the years go on. People in life move forward and get
older.

In real life, we meet a woman, Fran Booth, who is investigating the car accident. Nathan’s
family wants to find out the truth, clearly feeling like something isn’t right.
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The car has no memory of the night the crash happened, which shouldn’t be possible. On top
of that, the car doesn’t believe there is any damage to report. The dashcam recordings from the
night have gone, which further hint that Nathan was murdered.

Why would someone want him dead? When Nathan mentions to David Choke of the Choke
Brothers, who co-run a major company and helped influence American politics in this world,
that he and his friend wrote a program to allow people to upload themselves to a free afterlife,
David comments that Nathan was murdered.

That brings us back to the memories that were damaged. Nora manages to restore some,
which are definitely linked to the program. One person at a company that they pitched to sees
Nathan and Jamie in secret, telling them not to take the freeware pitch to anyone else—and don’t
tell anyone else.
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The Funeral

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

( \

Originally aired: Friday May 01, 2020

Writer: Mary Gulino

Director: Jonathan van Tulleken

Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-
wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke)

Guest Stars: Scott Patey (Josh Pitzer), Carmel Amit (Holden), Elizabeth Bowen

(Fran Booth), Stephi Chin-Salvo (Bethany), Kristine Cofsky (Glynn),
Chloe Coleman (Nevaeh), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Philip Granger
(Uncle Larry), Barclay Hope (Oliver Kannerman), Hilary Jardine (Mil-
dred), Aidan Kahn (Derek), Christopher Logan (Lead Scientist), William
MacDonald (Reverend Payfort), Jessica Tuck (Viv), Lucas Wyka (Jack
Kannerman), Elizabeth Thai (Kristina Soon), Clay St. Thomas (De-
von Carlisle), Kevin Derksen (Ludd), James Yi (William), Alex Kliner
(Nathan Greenstein), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Creed Bratton (Rupert Til-
ford), Jordan Johnson-Hinds (Jamie), Julian Christopher (Ernie), Teryl
Rothery (Dawn Kannerman), Josh Banday (Ivan), Kadrolsha Ona Car-
ole (Scientist)

Summary: Scientists attempt to download a consciousness back into a clone
body. Nathan attends his own funeral and Nora uncovers a mystery
surrounding his death.

Bubbling in the news is a new solution
called Download that does the opposite
to Upload — it downloads someone’s con-
sciousness into a clone body. Meanwhile,
Nathan is getting ready and Ingrid is be-
ing her usual controlling self, choosing
his outfit, and how the day pans out.
They both watch the first Download
together on the news, but it fails, with the
man’s head exploding — gone forever.
Well, it’s not great for Nathan — at
the start, he interacts with Ingrid and his
family but Jamie has not shown up to his

surprise. It’s understandably emotional for him.

Nora attends the funeral but views it from a different location and pretends to be a former
colleague — some of his exes state how amazing he was. The funeral has a slideshow of his
memories that are not the best, with the last memory looking very fuzzy.

The priest at the funeral made Nathan sound immature — Ingrid prepared the speech.

Nathan’s mother tells him his equity shares handed to her wasn’t much due to his business
never launching completely.

Indeed there is something not quite right. Fran Booth, Nathan’s cousin, attends the funeral
and she has decided to investigate his death. She asks Ingrid questions about Nathan’s Upload,
stating his vitals at the hospital were improving.

Ingrid dismisses Fran and walks off to deliver a speech, but surprisingly it is not about
Nathan, it’s about the man who died from the Download project. Nathan asks if any of his
friends would like to make a speech or a eulogy but they’ve either already left or did not turn up.
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Nathan tells Ingrid that his funeral "sucks" and she’s made all the decisions. Ingrid turns on
him and threatens to delete Nathan from Upload, stating she could easily go home with his friend
Derek, accusing him of being ungrateful. Nathan backtracks and apologizes.

Fran then speaks to Nathan to get more information on his death — he says he’s had memory
problems recently and Fran ponders on that, stating his car had memory problems too.

The episode ends with Ingrid telling Nathan that she did not mean what she said in their little
argument. It was a difficult apology to buy.

Nora rings a man called Josh and asks him about the project Nathan and Jamie were working
on called Beyond. Josh says he was angry when they refused his investment but would never
have wished death on them before hanging up.
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The Sex Suit

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

4 )

Originally aired: Friday May 01, 2020

Writer: Aasia Lashay Bullock

Director: Jonathan van Tulleken

Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-
wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke)

Guest Stars: Christine Ko (Mandy), Elizabeth Bowen (Fran Booth), Chloe Coleman

(Nevaeh), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Miles Ellis (Grower), Ariana Nica
(Little Girl), Gigi Lazzarato (Jordan), William B. Davis (David Choak),
Matt Ward (Byron), Josh Banday (Ivan), Logan Zenith Oung (Boy),
Chris Francisque (Manager), Brian Barry (Arnold Palmer), Andrea
Rosen (Lucy)

Summary: Nora thinks she may have misjudged Nathan. Nathan and his girl-
friend Ingrid are interviewed about the challenges of romance between
a living person and an Upload.

The episode starts with Nathan still
struggling to deal with life at Lake View.
His problem is that he can’t work. He just
wanders around and has nothing to re-
ally do. Nora needs to find him a way to
be grateful for what he does have, so she
takes Nathan to the two-gig floor.

This two-gig floor is for those who
don’t have the unlimited data plan. They
get a whole two-gigs per month, and once
that data is gone, they are frozen until
the next month. And on top of that, they
get just the free samples of everything.
They’ll need to pay extra for that, and they don’t have the money for it.

Nathan feels like he has a cause to fight for. He wants to make the world better for these
people in the afterlife. It links back to the digital afterlife he was trying to create.

However, his time on the two-gig floor is interrupted by Ingrid. He promised to do an interview
to talk about their relationship, which leads to a discussion about sex. The only way they can be
intimate is through one of the suits that Ingrid was turned off by, but she wants to spend time
with her boyfriend.

When they do get to spend the night together, Nathan struggles to perform. Nora is the one
who steps in to save the day (although neither she or Nathan want her to). It’s clear the two have
far more chemistry than Nathan has with Ingrid, but a relationship between client and Angel is
forbidden. Plus, it’s impractical.

Things look like they stand a chance for the two of them. That would be if Fran wasn’t still
getting on with her investigation. She heads to the convenience store Nathan went to before his
accident for the security footage. It’s not hard to get it, possibly by saying she’s a part-time private
investigator or because the store owner doesn’t care, and that’s when Fran finds out something
incriminating. Ingrid tampered with Nathan’s car the night he died.
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The Grey Market

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

( \

Originally aired: Friday May 01, 2020

Writer: Mike Lawrence

Director: Kacie Anning

Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-
wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke)

Guest Stars: Elizabeth Bowen (Fran Booth), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Scott Patey

(Josh Pitzer), Chris Williams (Dave Antony), Rhys Slack (Dylan), Kylee
Bush (Young Woman), Karis Cameron (Sascha), Yvetta Fisher (Batia),
Ian Hawes (Dylan’s Dad), Arkie Kandola (Vendor #1), Tarun Keram
(Hacker), Cynthia Mendez (Dr. Ramirez), Christin Park (Chloe), Debbie
Podowski (Dylan’s Mom), Evan Rein (Bryce), Mark Rolston (Finder),
Brea St. James (Older Dylan), Andy Thompson (Professor), Tim Zhang
(Scanning Technician), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), William B. Davis (David
Choak), Julian Christopher (Ernie), Jordan Johnson-Hinds (Jamie),
Jocelyne Loewen (Forever Alone), Dan Mellor (Golfer), Chirag Naik
(Tennis Ball Guy), Nicholas Dohy (Grey Zone Customer)

Summary: Nora’s Dad’s vape lung worsens while Nathan, his friend Luke, and
Dylan, an uploaded teen whose body is not keeping up with his age,
visit a hacker’s market in cyberspace.

The episode starts with Nathan and In-
grid trying to deal with couples therapy.
That goes as well as you would likely ex-
pect when Ingrid clearly wants to control
everything Nathan does. However, that’s
not the main focus for the episode.

The main focus is about Dylan, who is
struggling with life as a child. He wants
his parents to upgrade him to be an
adult. Of course, they’re not ready to let
their little boy go. It’s hard for them, but
it’s also extremely hard for a child who is
turning 19.

It's not all that surprising that when Luke suggests they all head to the Grey Market so they
can get a hack to head to a place where real people go for a virtual rave that Dylan is more than
on board. He could get a hack for an upgrade. With Nathan babysitting, he’s the one with the
final say, and he does agree to everyone heading to the Grey Market.

How do they get to the Grey Market? They have to head through a glitch in the hedge, which
the A.L. isn’t happy about. However, the trio only has an hour to get what they need and come
back. Of course, they cut it fine, but Luke gets the hack he needs and Dylan gets his upgrade.
Well, he thinks he does.

It turns out that Dylan’s upgrade makes him an adult female. Oops!

While all this is happening, Nora is in the hospital with her dad. She gets the chance to talk
to a doctor about the Upload machinery. Can it damage memories? Oh no! It’'s not the machine
that’s a problem at all. So, why have Nathan’s memories been erased and damaged? The mystery
continues.
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Nora isn’t the only one working out the mystery. Fran is on her way to visit Josh. Just as she
spots something strange in a photo, her car blacks out and throws her into the sea. Someone
wants to make sure Nathan’s murder remains covered up, but who?
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The Sleepover

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

4 \

Originally aired: Friday May 01, 2020

Writer: Shepard Boucher

Director: Kacie Anning

Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-
wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke)

Guest Stars: Chloe Coleman (Nevaeh), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Barclay Hope

(Oliver Kannerman), Chris Williams (Dave Antony), Brea St. James
(Older Dylan), Lucas Wyka (Jack Kannerman), Andrea Rosen (Lucy),
Matt Ward (Byron), Jordan Johnson-Hinds (Jamie), Josh Banday
(Ivan), Teryl Rothery (Dawn Kannerman), Matt Braunger (Brad), Wayne
Wilderson (Zach), Fiona Vroom (Ruby Kannerman)

Summary: Nathan is thrown when Nora goes on a Nitely date. Ingrid invites
Nathan’s niece for a sleepover. Nathan and Nora suspect his damaged
memories may lead to a greater conspiracy. Luke gets into a fight with
Aleesha.

The episode opens up with Nora spend-
ing time with her father via VR while he’s
in hospital. Her father asks about Nathan
and suggests that she gets to know her
date Bryant properly as that could be the
difference.

Well, Ingrid has offered to have
Nathan’s niece for a sleepover and he in-
troduces his niece to Nora. Nathan then
asks Nora if she’d like to watch the sunset
with him but she says she can’t because
she has a date.

You can tell Nathan is jealous in this

Scene.

The niece realizes how mean and nasty Ingrid’s family are to Ingrid. The dinner gets too much
and Ingrid kicks her entire family out of the house and then she starts the sleepover with the
niece, including doing each other’s hair.

She tries to make the conversation deeper with Bryant which works to an extent. He pays for
the meal and asks if they can talk more so the sex is hot later. Nora takes Bryant to her work and
he wants to check out the avatars. Bryant is fascinated by them and keeps calling them dead,
which offends Nora.

Nora bores him off so she can talk to Nathan.

Meanwhile, Nathan finally gets in touch with Jamie who’s about to head into a meeting so
quickly put the phone down. This conspiratory story is building up slowly.

Dora turns up and Nathan asks her how her date went. Nora video calls Nathan from her
office and shows him around. Nathan claims her office is amazing. Nora returns to Lakeview and
shows Nathan the stars.

Nora tells Nathan that some of his memories were damaged and she asks him if he remembers
trying to make a deal for his project called Beyond which he did not want to sell. She tells Nathan
that it seems what happened to him wasn’t an accident.

13



Upload Episode Guide

Nathan asks if she reckons Jamie did something but then they decide to change the subject.

Episode 6 starts the romance between Nathan and Nora — Nathan tells her that she’s his
favorite person and has felt more optimistic when she’s around and felt a bit jealous when she
went on her date.

The episode ends with Nora falling asleep next to him on the grass the next day and her
supervisor catches her.
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Bring Your Dad to Work Day

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

( N\

Originally aired: Friday May 01, 2020

Writer: Owen Daniels

Director: David Rogers

Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-
wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke)

Guest Stars: Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Yvetta Fisher (Batia), Hilary Jardine (Mil-

dred), Armin Karame (Horizen NY Retail Guy), Rhys Slack (Dylan), Ar-
lina Rodriguez (Denise), Andy Thompson (Professor), Elizabeth Wein-
stein (Group Leader), Chris Williams (Dave Antony), William B. Davis
(David Choak), Kaius Lowe (4 year old Nathan), Josh Banday (Ivan),
Justin Stone (Orbit Gum Guy), Jessica Tuck (Viv), Khaira Ledeyo
(Amy), Jerry Yang (Horizen LA Retail Guy), Jeremy Schuetze (Nathan’s
Dad), Neetu Garcha (News Reporter), Mary Brascia (Mrs. Caputo),
Sal Sortino (Mr. Caputo), Larry Wilmore (Mr. Whitbridge), Andrea
Rosen (Lucy), Scott Patey (Josh Pitzer), Julian Christopher (Ernie), Ann
Evans (Jen)

Sumimary: Nathan takes Nora’s dad on a do-or-die upload decision tour, but
things go awry when Luddites sabotage Lakeview. Nora does some
sleuthing on Lucy’s computer in the confusion.

The episode starts with Nora trying to
explain why she was sleeping next to
Nathan on a picnic blanket at the end of
the previous episode. Lucy understand-
ably isn’t impressed. As much as I don’t
like Lucy, she has a point during this
scene. There are rules that Nora should
follow but doesn’t. Nora leaves Lucy’s of-
fice with the threat of her rating dropping
from a 4.8 average to a 3.8 average.

That’s not all for Nora. Her dad is visit-
ing Lake View. She desperately wants him
to agree to be uploaded instead of die, but
he wants to be with his late wife. So, Nora thinks a tour of Lake View is Nathan as his guide will
help. It’s a great chance for Nathan and Nora’s dad to meet and the tour goes relatively well, but
in the end, Nora’s dad makes it clear that he doesn’t want to be uploaded.

With everything I've seen on this show, I'm kind of on his side. I don’t think I'd want eternity
in the digital space.

While that happens, Ingrid goes to an "After Wives" support group. These are women with
husbands and partners in the digital afterlife. Ingrid wonders—after admitting she kissed and
then later that she slept with Nathan’s best friend, Jamie—whether she should freeze Nathan.
She can live her life and unfreeze him when she’s ready.

Nathan has become her plaything and it’s clear Ingrid is a terrible human. Although, is that
surprising when you see her family?

While Nathan guides Nora’s dad around Lake View, Nora takes some time to snoop on Lucy’s
computer. She realizes that an unknown employee number has accessed Nathan’s files. Not only
is the number unknown on Lucy’s computer, but it’s absolutely nowhere in the system.
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And it’s clear that someone doesn’t want Nora finding out the truth. Somebody puts a device
in the server room that cuts out the power for a few minutes. It halts Nora’s progress in finding
out information, but she does manage to get some of the files downloaded to help her with her
investigation. It helps her learn that Josh Prizer is dead.

It’s not a happy ending for Nora when her dad makes it clear he doesn’t want to be uploaded.
Something I love is that she accepts it, though. She’s done pushing and asks him to say "hi" to
her mom for her. I understand her wish for him to be uploaded—why say a permanent goodbye
if that’s not necessary in this world?—but it’s his choice in the end.
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Shopping Other Digital After-Lives

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

( \

Originally aired: Friday May 01, 2020

Writer: Alex Sherman, Alyssa Lane

Director: Jeffrey Blitz

Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-
wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke)

Guest Stars: Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Yvetta Fisher (Batia), Jessica Tuck (Viv), Al-

iza Vellani (Kendra), Peter James Smith (Mauricio), Angelina Pratap
(Laughing Girl #2), Kaylayla Raine (Laughing Girl #1), Andrea Rosen
(Lucy), Jordan Johnson-Hinds (Jamie), Elizabeth Bowen (Fran Booth),
Josh Banday (Ivan), Nikolai Witschl (Brooding Assassin)

Summary: After a surprising revelation, Nathan shops for a new digital after-life.
Nora travels to LA to help Ingrid stop him from leaving Lakeview.

We pick up with Lucy finding out that
Nathan knows Nora’s name. We can
thank one of Nora’s coworkers for that—
the one who allows the digital uploads
to relive their memories. Nathan likes to
relive things from Lake View because of
Nora and she just had to tell Lucy what
she found out. It leads to Nora being sus-
pended, which could be a blessing in dis-
guise.

When Lucy uses Nora’s avatar to trick
Nathan into sharing his feelings—and
then shoots him down—Nathan decides
there’s nothing in Lake View anymore. He doesn’t want to be Ingrid’s puppet, so he asks him
mom to take him digital afterlife shopping.

That means putting him on a hard drive, and there’s a huge focus on upselling the protective
cases. You know this is going to become a problem.

When Nora learns that Nathan is shopping digital afterlives, she goes to LA to find Ingrid.
Ingrid and Nora head to the digital afterlife company that Nathan’s mom is using, and Ingrid
offers to take Nathan’s hard drive back.

Nora takes one of the travel agent’s broken drives to give to Ingrid while giving Nathan’s mom
Nathan’s hard drive. It's lucky because the hard drive Ingrid is holding is stolen from her and
thrown into a fountain. It would have destroyed Nathan entirely, except that Nora had the right
drive.

Because of Nora’s choice to visit Ingrid, Nora gets a glowing review to Lucy’s boss. That gets
Nora reinstated at work so she’s able to visit Nathan and tell him that he needs to break up with
Ingrid before he tells Nora anything about his feelings.

While all this is happening, Nora has also found out something about Josh Pitzer. The last
text he received was Nathan’s upload ID. Why would he need that and who sent it?
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Update Eve

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

( \

Originally aired: Friday May 01, 2020

Writer: Greg Daniels

Director: Daina Reid

Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-
wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke)

Guest Stars: Christine Ko (Mandy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Yvetta Fisher (Batia),

Rhys Slack (Dylan), Hilary Jardine (Mildred), Jessica Tuck (Viv), Bar-
clay Hope (Oliver Kannerman), Phoebe Miu (Yang), Andy Thompson
(Professor), Philip Granger (Uncle Larry), Matt Visser (Jake), William
B. Davis (David Choak), Matt Ward (Byron), Jordan Johnson-Hinds
(Jamie), Susan Saint James (Old Woman), Andrea Rosen (Lucy),
Flossie McKnight (Woman in Wheelchair), Noel Johansen (Lawyer),
Larry Wilmore (Mr. Whitbridge), Ryan Beil (Craig Munthers), Peter
James Smith (Mauricio)

Summary: The Uploads are looking forward to the improvements in the new
Lakeview Operating System. Nathan and Nora stay up late to recover
Nathan’s missing memories.

The episode starts with a talk about how
important it is to make sure all clients are
asleep during the update process. Nora
realizes that keeping Nathan awake could
mean he gets his memories back. Or it
could mean he’s wiped out from exis-
tence. Is he willing to take that risk?

Of course, he is! And Nora has a gift
for him. She managed to steal one of the
coding pens from one of the tech people.
Nathan can use it to get into Lake View’s
code, which could be useful later.

Nathan also has a way of getting out
from under Ingrid. He asks Jamie for a loan. Jamie, who now admits that he slept with Ingrid
and that’s why he’s been avoiding Nathan all this time, offers him $3k. It’'s enough for Nathan to
survive in 2gb status for now.

Also, before the upload can take place, there’s an egg hunt. Aleesha tries to get Luke to find
the hunt, even cheating to find out where it is. However, Luke ignores all her suggests. Since the
customer service rep gets $1k, Aleehsa sends David Choke to find the egg. He has enough money
but Aleesha doesn’t. She’s willing to do anything to win.

When Nora wakes Nathan up for the update, she gets a message on her screen to say that
someone is awake in the system. Does she want to cancel the update? Nora tells Nathan that
going through with the update could mean everything that’s happened in Lake View to him could
be erased.

However, Nathan says he doesn’t want to go through with it. He doesn’t want to forget every-
thing that’s happened already. Nora decides the truth is more important and goes through with
the update, opting to restore his memories.
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Freeyond

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

( \

Originally aired: Friday May 01, 2020

Writer: Greg Daniels

Director: Daina Reid

Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-
wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke)

Guest Stars: Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Barclay Hope (Oliver Kannerman), Andrea

Rosen (Lucy), Jordan Johnson-Hinds (Jamie), Chris Williams (Dave
Antony), William B. Davis (David Choak), Matt Ward (Byron), Josh
Banday (Ivan), Phoebe Miu (Yang), Hilary Jardine (Mildred), Justin
Stone (Dan the Orbit Gum Guy), Andy Thompson (Professor), Susan
Saint James (Old Woman), Nikolai Witschl (Brooding Assassin), Regan
Ross (Security Guard), Mark Anthony Parifias (Worker), Richard David
Lecoin (Sleeping Lakeview Guest)

Summary: Nathan’s restored memories and shifting emotional allegiances put
Nora in physical danger.

The episode starts with the residents of
Lake View waking up after their update.
Nathan gets his memories back, which
includes a conversation with Ingrid’s fa-
ther. Ingrid’s dad wanted to buy the code
but Jamie didn’t want to sell it. However,
Nathan is willing to sell a copy of it for the
right price.

Feeling bad about what he was will-
ing to do, Nathan decides to pretend that
he didn’t remember Nora. Naturally, Nora
is upset but once she gets over that, she
decides to check out Nathan’s restored
memories. She’s upset that Nathan was willing to sell out his best friend.

It doesn’t really matter, though. Nathan head to his 2gb room, where someone advises him
not to think too much. However, he decides to ring Nora and use up his data. He admits that he
remembers her but was embarrassed. Nora is clearly angry about the type of man Nathan turned
out to be.

Before they can really cover too much ground, someone breaks into Nora’s apartment while
she’s VRing with Nathan. She’s only alerted because he opens her front door. Nathan sees some
of the attack through the computer but Nora rushes out of the window and starts running.

Nathan uses the coding tool to hack into the CCTV to help Nora and helps her escape the
man. He also uses this hack to kill the man in the elevator of a building.

For now, Nora is safe, but it’s not going to stay that way. On top of that, Nathan has used
most of his 2gb to make a few calls.

After telling her dad about the attack, she calls Nathan to tell him that he isn’t the bad guy
and they need to uncover the conspiracy. She also tells Nathan she loves him, but Nathan can’t
say anything. His data is used up and he’s frozen. However, Nora may believe that Nathan is
ignoring her, not realizing that he used up all his data so quickly.
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As Nora leads town with Bryon, Ingrid visits Nathan and gives him an extra gig of data. She
tells him that she uploaded for him. Understandably, Nathan is angry, using up all his data
within seconds.
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Welcome Back, Mr. Brown

Season 2
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 1

( )
Originally aired: Friday March 11, 2022
Writer: Izzy Kadish
Director: Dee Rees
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: Peter Bryant (Pastor Rob), Mackenzie Cardwell (Tinsley), Lynn Colliar
(Newscaster), Paulo Costanzo (Matteo), Yvetta Fisher (Batia), Franckie
Francois (Byron Stand-in), Christopher Gillese (Scientist #3), Ilan Greg-
son (Scientist #2), Jessica Hayles (Rejoyce), Hiro Kanagawa (Det.
Sato), Alex Kliner (Nathan Greenstein), Alexander Lecoy (Ludd Cullyn),
Shane Leydon (Religious Ludd), Vic Michaelis (Mildred), Sean Milling-
ton (Other Cop), Ann Wu-Lai Parry (Scientist #1), Amanda Posener
(Front Desk Woman), Matt Ward (Byron), Chris Williams (Dave Antony)

Summary: While living with Ingrid, Nathan searches for Nora, who has fled off the
grid.While living with Ingrid, Nathan searches for Nora, who has fled
off the grid.

The episode starts with Nora sitting in her
car, listening to the news. The conscious-
ness of an uploaded pigeon has been suc-
cessfully downloaded into a new clone.
This is, of course, a lovely bit of foreshad-
owing to explain how one can jump from
Lake View (where Nathan has been up-
loaded) back into the real world.

However, Dave Anthony arrives dressed
in a hood, intending to avoid being IDed
by any drones that may be buzzing
around.

Together, they drive to the Ludds while
Nathan sits motionless, having run out
of data last season. This explains why he
hasn’t got in touch with Nora, who thinks
that Nathan is ghosting him.

Anyway, Nora arrives in this rural camp and meets one of the leaders, Matteo. He’s certainly
one of the more normal members, with quite a few others eccentric and outright weird. Pastor
Tom is one such example, while the anti-tech sentiments spread throughout the camp.

Meanwhile, Ingrid continues to influence Nathan and with his 2GB brought back and Nora
gone from her Angel duties, he’s spinning out.

Nathan is, of course, still concerned over the murder and it doesn’t help that Ingrid is being a
typical Karen, wanting specific things from their new angel, Aleesha.

Aleesha complains about Ingrid to Lucy to such a degree that she actually gets a promotion
for her efforts, which catches her off-guard. Lucy also allows her to hire a temp, which comes
in the form of a woman called Tinsley. She’s forced to ditch her jacket though before they get
started.
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In the middle of this, we cut to the NYPD Cyber Crimes Unit, with the bloody elevator scene on
full display. The man that was taken out by Nathan (the one who tried to kill Nora) was originally
chalked up as a cyber crime but instead, the file is changed to possible homicide. This could be
big trouble for Nathan.

Nathan though is still trying to find Nora, who sneaks in with a cat avatar to avoid detection.
Ingrid sits down with Nathan and has a heart to heart with him, admitting that she’s a bit (a
bit?!) controlling and understanding it must be overwhelming that she’s shown up out the blue.

Nathan opens up and reveals that he fell for someone else but she’s gone now. Unfortunately,
cat avatar Nora watches as Nathan kisses Ingrid.

Nora heads back to see Matteo and start drinking with him. As she does, Nathan’s narration
cuts over the top as he admits he loves Nora too and gushes over how amazing she is. He hopes
she’s safe and says goodbye to his angel.
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Dinner Party

Season 2
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 2

( \
Originally aired: Friday March 11, 2022
Writer: Lauren Houseman
Director: Jeffrey Blitz
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: Ryan Beil (Craig Munthers), Peter Bryant (Pastor Rob), Mackenzie
Cardwell (Tinsley), Paulo Costanzo (Matteo), William B. Davis (David
Choak), Imelda Gaborno (Little Xerox Woman), Jessica Hayles (Re-
joyce), Stefania Indelicato (Donna Denise), Alexander Lecoy (Ludd
Cullyn), Vic Michaelis (Mildred), Phoebe Miu (Yang), Chirag Naik
(Fahim Sastri), Andy Thompson (Lionel Winters), Chris Williams (Dave
Antony), Celeste Ziegler (Prefera)

Sumimary: At a status-obsessed dinner, Nathan faces ghosts from his past. Nora
flexes her programming skills as she steps into activism.

The episode starts with Nora and Matteo
out chopping wood together. Away from
technology and distractions, the pair are
getting along well. Too well for some (in-
cluding Pastor Rob) who notices them
kissing in public. He even throws over a
stern word about what they’re doing later
on.

Meanwhile, Nathan continues to try
and find Nora, but to no avail. Nathan is
encouraged by Luke to accept that Nora
is gone, that the murderer is still on the
loose and Ingrid is still hanging around.
In fact, the latter has decided to throw a
dinner party.

Instead of rejecting this though,
Nathan decides to embrace it and try to
make a real go of his relationship with Ingrid. However, it also means the Angels are going to be
busy for catering duties.

The dinner does not go to plan though, with the various characters gathered together and a
whole dish of awkwardness served up alongside the food. It’s actually hilarious, as Ingrid works
with the Angels to try and improve things. Only... it'’s consistently made worse. So much so infact,
Ingrid decides to fire them all and just stick to good old fashioned conversation instead.

The chatter turns to Freeyond and the idea of bringing everyone into Lakeview. Mr Choak has
the right idea, deciding it should be for everyone and not for the privileged few.

Midway through being served, Tinsley appears — using the Nora avatar — and starts to serve
up food. Nathan is taken aback and tries to talk to her, eventually admitting that she’s just a
temp. Out on the balcony after dinner, Tinsley ends up speaking to Nathan, who’s not exactly
happy about her using Nora’s avatar.
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However, Matteo has a plan of his own. He intends to LIDAR A.I. Guy (whose real name is
Boris Netherlands) and make an avatar that Matteo can use to sneak into Lakeview from the
Grey Zone.

He wants to mess with Lakeview, claiming it’s liberating to work together and do this, toppling
the unequal utopia. Nora agrees to help, as Matteo admits he’s not anti-tech but anti anything
that doesn’t actually benefit the many.

Nora is encouraged by the community to go undercover at Horizen on their behalf. Nora isn’t
so sure but Matteo reassures the young woman, claiming this is "for the good of the community."
She’s also teamed up with a rather eccentric guy called Cheetoh... who happens to be Ivan.
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Robin Hood

Season 2
Episode Number: 13
Season Episode: 3

4 N\
Originally aired: Friday March 11, 2022
Writer: Maxwell Theodore Vivian
Director: Jeffrey Blitz
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: Ryan Beil (Craig Munthers), Mackenzie Cardwell (Tinsley), Paulo
Costanzo (Matteo), William B. Davis (David Choak), Lalo Espejo (Penis-
less Guy), Yvetta Fisher (Batia), Stefania Indelicato (Donna Denise),
Hiro Kanagawa (Det. Sato), Alex Kliner (Nathan Greenstein), Phoebe
Miu (Yang), Chirag Naik (Fahim Sastri), Paloma Nunez (Job Gerbil
Woman), Logan Zenith Oung (Harry Potter Kid), Andy Thompson (Li-
onel Winters), Jessica Tuck (Viv), Celeste Ziegler (Prefera)

Summary: Frustrated with the inequities at Lakeview, Nathan and Luke decide
to redistribute some wealth with Ingrid’s unwitting help. Nora under-
takes a secretive mission.

The episode starts with Nora heading
off with Ivan back to Horizen. En-route
though, they drive to Ivan’s place, where
Nora checks in with Matteo and crashes
for the night.

Elsewhere, Nathan and Ingrid end up
on the phone to Nathan’s mother. Unfor-
tunately she’s broke and hasn’t paid the
rent. She could even lose the place com-
pletely, which certainly concerns Nathan.

Nathan has an idea though and de-
cides to go full-on Robin Hood, stealing
from the rich in Lakeview and giving to
the poor. And the poor in this case happens to be those members who only have 2gig of data.
Siphoning off data and cash, he begins to work his magic to balance the power.

Interestingly, Detective Sato happens to be working undercover. With a warrant, he begins
sniffing around Horizen, listening as Yang mentions the Robin Hood money. Interestingly, Alee-
sha is handed a Ring drive in the wake of this, which holds incriminating data involving Luke.

Lucy is convinced that this is what Sato is after, given the file holds pretty revealing shots of
Luke in the shower. Aleesha does end up admiring them though, commenting that he has a cute
butt.

Elsewhere, Ingrid has errands to run in her real life so she hires a "Job Gerbil" over and has
her pretend to be Ingrid in Lakeview for the time being. Her regular spacing out is a direct result
of all this and Ingrid even tells the woman everything about Nathan to make this seem more
convincing.

When Nora returns to Horizen HQ, the whole place is in uproar when they see her. Of course,
Nora is undercover for Matteo but she watches as Nathan starts stealing funds. But then she
also has a big smile on her face too.
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While she stays quiet about this, Sato and Craig come to Lucy about their concerns regarding
data being stolen and Lakeview being manipulated. He knows something doesn’t add up here
and decides to investigate.

Nathan and Luke work together and hold a poker night, with numerous funds up for grabs.
The fake Ingrid happens to win every hand, with the whole game rigged by Nathan. He switches
the cards that Ingrid holds to make sure she keeps winning.

When Lucy and Craig show up, trying to find the penknife that Nathan is using, he tries to
talk Ingrid out of continuing but she goes all-in instead. Thankfully, Nora overhears everything
and programs the card to change from her computer, while Nathan ditches the penknife across
to an old man who absolutely does not remind me of Moleman from Simpsons.

Anyway, Aleesha speaks to Nora about the ring drive she’s been given. She has an idea, and
decides to send it back to Lucy.

Meanwhile, fake Ingrid has a blast with Nathan, so naturally when she hands back over to
real Ingrid, who takes the reigns for the night, Nathan is delighted. He admits he’s had the best
day with her and begins kissing her. Ingrid immediately feels guilty.

As the episode closes out, Sato checks out the footage from the day in question and notices
someone who looks suspiciously like Nora charging inside the building. The picture is blurry
though so we can’t be sure.
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Family Day

Season 2
Episode Number: 14
Season Episode: 4

4 )
Originally aired: Friday March 11, 2022
Writer: Anna Ssemuyaba
Director: Athina Rachel Tsangari
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: Ese Atawo (Pet Therapist), Ryan Beil (Craig Munthers), Mackenzie
Cardwell (Tinsley), Chloe Coleman (Nevaeh), Paulo Costanzo (Matteo),
Ronald Dario (Cyber Security Guy), Yvetta Fisher (Batia), Jase Anthony
Griffith (Ivan Stunt Double), Barclay Hope (Oliver Kannerman), Will
O’Brien (57 Year Old Man), Debbie Podowski (Dylan’s Mom), Susan
Saint James (87 Year Old Women), Rhys Slack (Dylan), Wil Thompson
(Cyber Security Guy #1), Jessica Tuck (Viv), Luvyna Ward (Nevaeh (6
Years Old)), Klarc Jerome Wilson (Jesse)

Summary: Nora’s loyalties are stressed as she is called upon to take revolution-
ary action. Nathan’s visiting family prompts him to consider what he
wants out of his afterlife. Luke invents a new sport.

The episode starts with Nora, Matteo
and Ivan breaking into SUNY School of
Biomedicine. This is the place responsible
for the cloned bodies used for download-
ing data and it links back to that earlier
report about pigeons in episode 1.

Anyway, the group begin pulling the
plug on all the people that are currently
in the tanks but it's clear Nora isn’'t sure
about the ethics of this.

In Lakeview, the Proto-Tykes start to
spread across the digital world. These are
essentially digitalized babies that take the
genes from both parents to form a sort of
hybrid baby. It’s all the trend right now so
naturally, Ingrid wants one. Nathan isn’t
so sure and convinces her not to.

It's Family Day in Lakeview and it’s an important time to reconnect with loved ones. However,
Nathan spies Nora from afar watching while he’s playing with his family and heads over to say
hey. When they start talking, Nathan realizes it genuinely is Nora and not Tinsley.

Nathan wants to talk to her privately about what’s going on but Nora refuses. In fact, she
points out she’s seeing someone who’s "really, really cool." Nathan can tell she’s not that happy
but does lavish praise on her new job, calling it a good promotion.

While Nevaeh and Nathan play table tennis, Nathan notices Kannerman wandering around
and immediately grows suspicious. He speaks to Nora in private and admits that he believes
Kannerman has been compromised by the Ludds.

The thing is, Nora is obviously involved with them and points out to Nathan that theyre not
crazy — and Kannerman isn’t one of them. However, she does agree to keep an eye out incase
she finds anything untoward.
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Matteo breaks into Lakeview as Al Guy and shows off a hyperworm to Nora, which he boasts
is going to completely mess up Family Day. Matteo claims she’s the only one who can pull this
off and expresses how much he believes in her. Nora eventually does leave the hyperworm on the
desk but she doesn’t seem all that happy about it.

The hyperworm causes the Al to go completely haywire all over Horizen as a message comes
through "Delete the rich.” While things are bad inside Lakeview, things are even worse in the
office.

Everyone frantically tries to stop the worm but it’s Nora who has a change of heart and pulls
the plug on her operation. The others are a little concerned, given how fast she’s managed to
stop it, but Nora shrugs it off and claims it was just luck. She rejects a call from Matteo and as
heads out the door after work, where everyone gives her a standing ovation.

Meanwhile, Ingrid heads back to see Nathan, reflecting on what’s happened. As she does,
Nathan thinks twice about the Proto-Tyke idea, with them deciding a baby might not be such a
bad idea after all.
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Mind Frisk

Season 2
Episode Number: 15
Season Episode: 5

4 N\
Originally aired: Friday March 11, 2022
Writer: Megan Neuringer
Director: Athina Rachel Tsangari
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: Ryan Beil (Craig Munthers), Aiden Bucci (Al Baby (5 Years Old)),
Mackenzie Cardwell (Tinsley), Alec Coid (Al Baby (3 Years Old)), Paulo
Costanzo (Matteo), William B. Davis (David Choak), Vic Michaelis (Mil-
dred), Jaren Moore (Dirty Man), Scott Pocha (Henchman #1), Andrew
Prest (Henchmen #2), Nikolai Witschl (Buscemi Guy)

Summary: Nathan and Nora race to stop a potentially dangerous technological
advance. Luke boycotts sleep when he finds Horizen is profiting from
his dreams. Ingrid is tempted by a new tech offering: digital babies.

The episode starts with an alarm waking
Nathan up. Ingrid is completely out of it,
given she’s in the real world. This is, ap-
parently, just a new security system in-
stall and nothing to be alarmed about.

Meanwhile, Nora speaks to Matteo
who remains dead-set on destroying
Lakeview no matter what — and no mat-
ter who gets caught in the crossfire.

With a distance growing between
them, Nora decides they need some time
apart. So naturally, Nora heads back to
work and vents to Aleesha about what’s
happened. She quizzes whether Horizen

: is responsible for the murders, but Alee-
“a sha isn’t so sure they're behind this.
- Ingrid shows up to see Lucy, who’s fix-
ated on getting her new real-fake baby. Lucy encourages her to start with an Al and work her
way up but Ingrid is having none of it, deciding to scream until she gets what she wants.

Thankfully, there’s a meeting going on so Lucy has a valid excuse to skip out of this. Until late
on of course, when Lucy returns, realizes Ingrid is still there and decides to give her the baby
after all.

Thanks to the Ludd attack, Horizen decide to step up their security protocols under the guise
of a new, invasive program called Mindfrisk. It's exactly what you may think — this program
allows the subject’s thoughts to be uploaded and monitored in real-time, cutting out free will
completely.

Nora heads in to warn Nathan, warning him about what’s happened. Mindfrisk is due to go
online soon but there’s no timeframe right now. So naturally, that gives them a window to work
with, as Nathan worries that Kannerman could actually hear his thoughts about the murders.

Given Luke has been watched by Lucy for a while now, he’s paranoid and starts to lose it.
Aleesha is sent in to play damage control but she hits him too hard and he flies out the window,

33



Upload Episode Guide

running away. As fate would have it, Luke’s been dreaming about Aleesha and she’s now up on
Dreamhub, which is a sort of adult site where sexual dreams are uploaded.

Aleesha naturally confronts him about this but instead of the forceful approach like before,
she encourages him to get on the bed with her. Of course, this is all a ploy to get Luke to sleep
faster — which works a treat. But then he ends up dreaming of her again anyway.

With a clear window of opportunity, Nora heads into Craig’s office and realizes the Mindfrisk
program connects them across to Lakeview. Nora checks out the computer with Nathan, as the
pair realize with horror (and fascination) that Nathan’s thoughts are read in real-time. Nathan
tries to control his thoughts but he fails, of course, immediately diverting back to how beautiful
Nora is.

Nathan turns it around and tries to find who'’s thinking of Nathan. In doing so, he listens in
to Mr Choak, who happens to be the one behind the murder. He’s in his living room, talking to
the assassin who demands a spot in Lakeview.

Choak is having none of it though and eventually has his two goons take him away. Checking
surveillance logs for additional proof, Nathan notices David Choak talking to Kannerman, who
tells the guy to "get rid of him." This is, of course, in direct reference to Nathan.

As the episode closes out, Craig realizes that he’s been hacked as Choak’s thoughts are broad-
cast out for everyone in Lakeview to hear. Now they’ve got no choice but to shut down Mindfrisk.
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The Outing

Season 2
Episode Number: 16
Season Episode: 6

( \
Originally aired: Friday March 11, 2022
Writer: Yael Green
Director: Jeffrey Blitz
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: Mackenzie Cardwell (Tinsley), William B. Davis (David Choak), Michael
Delleva (LA Receptionist), Yvetta Fisher (Batia), Janet Glassford (Build-
ing Super), Jase Anthony Griffith (Maxwell), Hiro Kanagawa (Det.
Sato), Teryl Rothery (Mrs. Kannerman), Tom Tasse (Brian Choak),
Christine Willes (Janet Boxner), Lucas Wyka (Jack Kannerman)

Summary: Nora and Aleesha pursue the mystery into New York City with Nathan
and Luke along on screens. Ingrid receives unexpected visitors.

The episode starts with Brian Choak vis-
iting David, telling him there’s an impor-
tant vote coming up. Nora happens to be
listening in and encourages Nathan to go
on a field trip with her to New York City
to investigate further.

How is that going to be possible? Well,
Nathan can actually buy a Reality Private
Tour, with Nora as his guide. Essentially
it's one long Facetime call, with a tablet
strapped to Nora’s chest so he can essen-
tially see what she sees in her POV. Alee-
sha is joining them too and she Facetimes
with Luke.

The pair head out together, with Nora
watching on Twitter as Choak downloads
into a robot body. They decide to stop at
Choak tower, which was Nora’s plan all along, rather than the "random trip" she peddled to
Aleesha. The tablets aren’t exactly discreet, and naturally they flash up on the security cameras
outside, pinging to Sato who wonders what they’re up to.

Nora digs deeper into the Freeyond situation and realizes there’s only 1 store in New York and
1 in LA. However, given Uploads can’t vote, the numerous stores appear to have been strategically
placed in swing states like Florida. This would then tip the scales of an election.

It appears Freeyond and everything that’s been going on is directly linked to politics. However,
Aleesha calls Nora out for using her and questions just why she’s

Meanwhile, Ingrid’s digital baby subplot continues, as she comes under fire for somehow
bringing a digital child from birth to death in less than 24 hours. The A.I. Guy and several other
officials are there to grade her on different characteristics, and see whether she’s actually fit to
have kids or not.

Although Ingrid gets off to an awful start, she speaks to her mother in the real world which
seems to help fuel her desire to be a better parent. She doesn’t want to mess up like she did, and
is determined to go down a different path.
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Ingrid speaks to Al Guy again and this time gives an impassioned plea which actually helps
approve her for the digital baby after all.

After being approved, Ingrid heads into a research facility where it seems like Nathan is about
to be cloned in a tank, just like the ones we saw earlier in the season. Ingrid promises that he’ll
be ready soon.
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Download

Season 2
Episode Number: 17
Season Episode: 7

( N\
Originally aired: Friday March 11, 2022
Writer: Owen Daniels
Director: Jeffrey Blitz
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: Jennifer Garner (Officer Jennifer Garner (voice)), Chloe Coleman
(Nevaeh), Peter Bryant (Pastor Rob), Mackenzie Cardwell (Tinsley),
Paulo Costanzo (Matteo), Michael Delleva (LA Receptionist), Yvetta
Fisher (Batia), Jessica Hayles (Rejoyce), Alexander Lecoy (Ludd Cul-
lyn), Steve Lopez (Conductor), Adrian Petriw (Digital Baby Doctor), Jes-
sica Tuck (Viv)

Summary: Nora rallies the support of unlikely allies and Hyperloops to LA. Mean-
while, the issues in Nathan’s personal life come to a head.

The episode starts with Nora and Nathan
repeating what they've found out about
Choak. It would appear that Choak and
Kannerman have bought Nathan’s code,
which is essentially the core of what
Freeyond represents.

Nathan realizes he put a backdoor fail-
safe into his own code, which he can un-
lock using a retina scan — if it’s still ac-
tive. Nora realizes they need allies to help
them out, and that means bringing Mat-
teo into this, Nora’s "now-ex" boyfriend.

For now, the drama swings across to
Ingrid and her digital baby. She wants
Nathan to carry the baby for them but he
gets cold feet. He tells Ingrid if she wants
a baby then she needs to carry it herself
and take in that responsibility. Eventually he tells her the truth — he doesn’t want a baby and
certainly doesn’t want a relationship.

Desperate, Ingrid tells Nathan that she’s found a way out for him. She’s been growing his
body back to life which is 98% complete. That way, Nathan can have his data downloaded and
head back to the real world. Oh, and Ingrid also breaks the news that she’s not really dead either
and has been fooling him the entire time.

This seals the deal as Nathan realizes he doesn’t owe Ingrid anything and he walks away,
whooping and cheering.

Thanks to this way out, Nathan has a way of downfolding his data and leaving Lakeview
forever. Luke realizes what this means for their friendship and after playing some fitting music,
hugs his friend warmly.

Meanwhile, Aleesha is promoted again by Lucy, giving her a pay rise to 100k a year and a
potential upgrade on her current apartment, which comes equipped with a massage wall.
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At the other end of the spectrum though is Nora, who heads back to the community and
speaks to Pastor Robb about what’s happening. She lavishes praise on Nathan, pointing out that
he’s giving up a lot to try and save them and stop Freeyond.

With 600 locations and only two days left, Nora convinces the community to join her so they
can work together and knock out all locations at once.

So Nora immediately shows up at the research facility, facetiming with Nathan and going
through all the tanks to try and find where he is. Well, they needn’t have bothered as Ingrid
happens to be by Nathan’s side, talking to his unconscious body. She claims that he belongs to
her and is "all she has."

As she looks close to pulling the plug, Matteo immediately holds a gun up from afar, promising
to fire. Nora though talks her down, claiming that Ingrid is a wonderful person and will find
someone to love — but it’s not Nathan. They want her help to bring Nathan back. Eventually she
agrees to help.

While Matteo takes Nathan’s body out of the tank, the receptionist, who’s tied up in the
storage closet, manages to phone the police and bring them in to help. As the cars come racing
to the facility, Matteo works to download Nathan’s consciousness back... and it works!

With Nathan returned to the real world in this cloned body, he inevitably ends up sleeping
with Nora when the pair lay ow on the Hyper-loop. Heading back to New York, their cramped
compartment is home to their lovemaking.

Ingrid though is not done scheming. Back home she finds one of Nathan’s hairs on her brush
and decides to use that as DNA to try and either grow another clone of Nathan or raise a young
baby of her own, just like she wanted.

As the episode closes out, we cut back to Nathan who splashes his face with water following
his session with Nora. The only trouble is, he starts to bleed. Uh oh, does this mean he’s going
to die? We’ll have to wait and find out as we end on a cliftfhanger!
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Ticking Clock

Season 3
Episode Number: 18
Season Episode: 1

4 \
Originally aired: Friday October 20, 2023
Writer: Greg Daniels
Director: Jeffrey Blitz
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: Rhys Slack (Dylan), Jessica Tuck (Viv), Bassem Youssef (Miro Man-
sour), William B. Davis (David Choak), Mackenzie Cardwell (Tinsley),
Paulo Costanzo (Matteo), Hiro Kanagawa (Det. Sato), Barclay Hope
(Oliver Kannerman), Erin Karpluk (Magruder), Peter James Smith
(Mauricio), Christine Willes (Janet Boxner), Larry Wilmore (Kamyar
Whitbridge), Amy Mclnnes (Penny Chao), Alex Kliner (Nathan Green-
stein), Graeme Duffy (Rory Shicklemen), Eileen Pedde (Freeyond Cor-
porate Worker), Andrew J. Hampton (Neckgen Salesperson), Em-
manuel Amadeo Badal (Guy in Line), Andrew Job (LA Technician),
Pearce Visser (Tired Person in Line), Akeem Hoyte-Charles (Techni-
cian), Laura Mac (Woman in Line), Sean Thomas Laird (Elijah), Bree
Woodill (Park Woman), Kiera Wallace (Office Woman), Brittney Arana-
Arriola (Poor Person 1), Kevin Dzah (Poor Person 2), Rolando Maldon-
ado (Office Employee)

Summary: Nora and a recently downloaded Nathan race to stop Freeyond before
his head explodes.

The episode begins with Nora having a
nightmare of Nathan’s head exploding. In
the real world, Matteo is not too happy
that Nathan has stolen Nora from him.

In Lakeview, Choak keeps looking for
Nathan but Luke keeps him distracted
with the excuse that he is pregnant. Nora
tries to get Aleesha to help who calls her
out for contacting only when she needs
help and cuts the call.

Despite not making any progress,
Nora and Nathan have a nice date until
Detective Sato interrupts them in his tiny
car. He keeps bothering them with questions but they realise that he actually wants to uncover
the whole Freeyond conspiracy.

While a heartbroken Ingrid clears out her Lakeview apartment, Tinsley has other plans. She
surreptitiously uploads the last backup of Nathan to Lakeview. Backup Nathan turns out to be of
1 month ago and has no clue how much has changed since then as he keeps thinking Family Day
is yet to happen. Meanwhile, a sad Luke is looking through best friend applications to replace
Nathan but none of them are up to mark.

Nathan and Nora disguise themselves as cleaners and enter the nearest Freeyond quarters
but are almost caught. Nora hams it up how she is always the wallflower and rants till the
employee lets them go. Nathan gets into the server and is excited that he is the first human in
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the Freeyond world till Nora tells him to speed it up. However, they hit a roadblock as they need
to go to New Jersey to access the code.

As they are about to leave, they spot a meeting between Freeyond higher-ups which includes
Choak planning on immediately uploading all the customers. Choak almost spots them when
Nathan messes around with the bathroom sound effects. In the real world, there are mile-long
queues of people waiting to join Freeyond including Nathan’s mother, Viv.

Ingrid returns to the real world and is about to cancel the cloning of a second Nathan body
when Backup Nathan calls her. She is confused as he is still in love with her and she realises
that he only has the old memories. She immediately tells the cloning company to get started on
a new clone body.

Nathan records the meeting and sends it to Sato. As the meeting ends, he runs into an
executive only for Nora to see that he has nicked the guy’s VIP pass to enter the New Jersey
office.

Back home, the Ludds come up with a plan, Matteo and Nora will stop the people from joining
Freeyond while Nathan and Ivan head to New Jersey. Nathan is not pleased with the arrangement
as Ivan keeps playing at being a ninja with guns and swords.

Meanwhile, Nora and Matteo reach one of the Freeyond shops where the uploads have begun.
They spot that the customers going in come out — beheaded. They try to stop the customers in
the queue but no one listens as they think the two just want to cut the line.

Nathan gets into the New Jersey office and realises that there is only 1 server. He wonders
how tons of data of all the customers could fit in 1 server. He then spots a promotional video
meant to be released the next day. In the video, a woman talks about a tragedy in which the
Ludds destroyed "all" the servers as an act of terrorism which has led to the death of millions of
customers.

Nathan realises that Freeyond never needed for their technology to work. They never planned
to upload the data to any server. With the death of their customers, the Ludds will be framed as
the villains and Freeyond won’t have to worry about their votes. Nathan decides to release the
video.

All the customers including Nora and Matteo are shocked upon seeing the video. In another
Freeyond shop, Viv is already in the chair when she sees the video but the attendants don’t let
her leave. She, however, runs as the two customers next to her are uploaded and killed.

Nora and Matteo head inside with the latter pulling out a gun to make the attendants leave.
They are busy collecting all the uploaded data of the dead customers when Sato shows up.
However, he betrays them as he wonders how much Freeyond will pay for the video that Nathan
recorded. Nora secretly texts Nathan that Sato is bad and not to come. At that moment, Sato
shoots Matteo who, turns out, only has a toy gun.

Nora tries to upload a dying Matteo but at the last moment turns the contraption towards
Sato’s body and burns a hole in him. However, in killing Sato, she loses the chance to upload
Matteo who dies. At the end of the episode, Nathan shows up anyway and picks up a tearful Nora
and the uploaded data.
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Strawberry

Season 3
Episode Number: 19
Season Episode: 2

( \
Originally aired: Friday October 20, 2023
Writer: Alison Brown
Director: Jeffrey Blitz
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: William B. Davis (David Choak), Mackenzie Cardwell (Tinsley), Ryan
Beil (Craig Munthers), Amy Farrington (Cheyenne), Tahmus Rounds
(Bill), Travis Burnett (Logan), Yvetta Fisher (Batia), Andy Thompson
(Lionel Winters), Sean Thomas Laird (Elijjah), Corin Clark (Tiktokker)

Summary: Nathan and Nora struggle to make their relationship work, while Ingrid
tries to make the best of her second shot at love.

The episode begins with Nathan and Nora
roadtripping to give back the victims’
hard drives to their families. Their first
stop is someone called Elijah Bennett's
home. His parents, Bill and Cheyenne
are wary but Elijah had told his younger
brother, Logan about his plan to upload.

At Horizen Customer Care, Aleesha is
promoted to managing Als and teaching
them how to be more in tune with the hu-
mans at Lakeview.

Meanwhile, Ingrid confronts Tinsley
about secretly rebooting Nathan’s backup
and wonders if she likes him. She realises that she owns Tinsley, making her avatar look ugly,
getting her to tell Backup Nathan that Family Day has been canceled and give him celebrity
collab outfits.

The Bennetts have Nora and Nathan for dinner and as they talk, the family wonder if the two
are married. Bill says they should get married but Nora and Nathan are awkward as they cannot
even decide how many kids to have or if he will even survive the download.

Meanwhile, a sad Luke makes a sculpture of Nathan. His mood worsens as Aleesha says she
has been promoted and that Batia is his new angel. The Al class begins but the Al guys are
not interested in learning and keep messing with Aleesha. Luke goes through his memories with
Nathan and Aleesha and starts deleting them.

During dinner, the conversation turns to the Ludds and Bill and Cheyenne think they are
violent. They also blame the rebels for the loss of their farm. Nora tries to argue with them but
Nathan stops her. Later, Nathan skips on cleaning the dishes as he needs to rush to the toilet
and Nora offers to do them. Nathan tries different nicknames with her but she doesn’t like that
he left the dishes for her, calling him a prince.

Nathan bunks with Logan who says Elijah claimed that they lost their farm because Monsanto
sued them for no valid reason. Nora, who is sleeping in the next room, talks to Nathan through
the wall. He promises to help wash next time and she forgives him. He still cannot figure out a
nickname for her and as she laughs, we see that she has the uploading machine that killed Sato
with her.
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The next day, the Bennetts put the two to work and they are shocked at how much has
changed — since pigs keep getting cancer, pig cancer blobs are used to make pork.

Ingrid decides to get a makeover while gossiping with the Al hairstylist of how Nathan doesn’t
remember anything after poker night. So, she will do everything to keep him, even if it means
acting selfless like Nora. As for Luke, he puts episodes of Dragon Tales and Fairly OddParents in
the memory gaps but this leads to him tripping.

It gets worse at the farm where the Bennetts work — there is one long cow with several teats
that churn out everything from cottage cheese and curd to parmesan. Nathan is grossed out and
tries to skip but Nora stops him.

Aleesha’s next class on feelings is still not going well. The Al guys cannot seem to understand
even though they are very clearly showing feelings. She sees Luke crying and visits him.

While working, Nora and Nathan start throwing the curd at each other. She overdoes it
and he is annoyed and walks off. Cheyenne observes and talks to Nora. Nora says after long-
distance, getting together, there are several small things like Nathan acting snobby that annoy
her. Cheyenne says even though her husband is not perfect she likes him regardless.

In Lakeview, Choak sees Backup Nathan and tells him he saw him in the bathroom at
Freeyond. Backup Nathan is confused and is even more surprised when Ingrid shows up with
Nora’s old haircut.

Meanwhile, Aleesha restores all of Luke’s deleted memories. One of them is of Aleesha teaching
him twerking and she wonders why he would delete the happy ones. He says all of his friends
moved on, so even he wants to. She tells him about how her classes suck. He says she is a
rockstar and she is delighted.

As for Choak, he makes Ivan’s Angel do body sushi while asking if their brain scans can
degrade. He asks since he saw Nathan in the real world and then in Lakeview, he is confused as
to what is real. Ivan misdirects him by saying Nathan never left and that he and Choak have had
this conversation many times.

Outside the farm, Nora helps Nathan clean up. He says he is not a prince and never was as
he used to help at home. Nora points out that she did have to serve him as an Angel which is
why it all got to her. He says they are equals now. He hugs her despite the curd on his clothes
and they kiss while laughing. After a busy day, Nathan and Nora finally leave by hitchhiking on
the farm’s truck.

Ingrid tries to change like asking for vegetables and Backup Nathan notices. She says she
was dishonest judgy, negative and jealous. He says people are positive and negative and he likes
everything about her. Convinced, she tells him the truth — her real body is in a virtual suit in a
bathtub and she is eating a power bar.

She says she loves him and wanted to be with him so she lied about her suiscan. She is
worried he hates her, but he is touched that she did all that for him. He says that they are good
but no more lies. At the end of the episode, she tells Tinsley who was about to delete Nathan’s
backup to save it.
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CyberDiscountDay

Season 3
Episode Number: 20
Season Episode: 3

( N\
Originally aired: Friday October 27, 2023
Writer: Megan Neuringer
Director: Tom Marshall
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: Chloe Coleman (Nevaeh), William B. Davis (David Choak), Jessica Tuck
(Viv), Mackenzie Cardwell (Tinsley), Peter James Smith (Mauricio),
Stacie Greenwell (Aleesha’s Mom), Jasmine Ashanti (Aleesha’s sister),
Ravi Kapoor (Dr. Kapoor), Robel Zere (Aleesha’s Brother-In-Law), Alvin
Sanders (Aleesha’s Dad), Marcello Guedes (Gohan), Conor Wylie (Re-
cruiter), Abbey St. Brendan (Big Viv), Graeme Duffy (Rory Shickleman),
Travis Turner (Tom), Renée Taylor (Package Lady), Stefania Indelicato
(Donna Denise)

Summary: The gang celebrates CyberDiscountDay while Nora discovers some-
thing game-changing: Nathan has been copied in Lakeview.

The episode has Nathan finding out that
Jamie is dead and one of the executives
from Choak Tower hanging out at the Be-
yond HQ@s. He suddenly gets a nosebleed
but when he meets Nora he says he is
fine.

They show up at a community hous-
ing where his mom, Viv stays. She is dat-
ing Mauricio but kicks him out so she,
Nathan and Nora can sleep in her room.
Though, she doesn’t mind if Nora and
Nathan want to get frisky as she has
earplugs and a sleeping eye mask.

It is CyberDiscountDay and Ingrid is broke, unable to buy the buffet for Backup Nathan. He,
however, is super excited and is busy getting ready as she comes up with an excuse to go to the
real world for a manicure.

Outside, Aleesha’s family visit Lakeview with Luke flirting with her mom as she proudly reveals
that she is hosting dinner for them. But her happiness is shortlived as her leave is revoked since
her manager, Lucy needs to cook dinner for her husband. The Al guys overhear and Luke whips
a tale of how the weekend and time-offs came into existence.

As for Nora, she picks up a shift by working remotely at Lakeview. She looks up downloaded
humans and learns that the inventor, Dr. Kapoor was fired after his program failed. While fixing
an Al concierge, she overhears Ingrid telling Tinsley to get her and Backup a free meal but the
Angel says they need to eat it in their room. Curious, Nora checks her suite and finds Backup
Nathan singing in the shower.

As for the real Nathan, he tries to get a job but to no avail. He resorts to scavenging through
landfills. He spots an ad for help at a hug suit shop and is surprised to see that it has been filled
by none other than Ingrid. She says she has moved on, making him jealous by saying her new
boyfriend is packed, muscular and loves his mom. But she does help Nathan by telling him that
there is some work at a 3D printer shop.
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Meanwhile, Aleesha is having a tough time as her mother interrupts her 3D printer and ruins
the food. The Als all take time off after hearing Luke’s story. She promises to throw a dinner
for the Als if they work extra hard at CyberDiscountDay after she feels sorry that they are not
allowed to take a break till they break down for good.

When she returns, she is hurt to see her family has started the meal without her and pick on
her cooking. She goes back to Lakeview and sees Luke and the Als waiting for her to start their
dinner party.

Nathan returns for a misprint of a turkey which tastes like ham and everyone is excited while
finding it funny. Meanwhile, the Backup Nathan keeps looking forward to the buffet till Ingrid
shows up and starts crying. She gags and acts disgusted that she is broke and has to work.
Backup Nathan is amused but says he is proud of her. He hyped her up for being a boss lady
and she is touched. He suddenly wonders why his mom has not checked in on him yet.

Well, that is because, she is having a great meal with Nathan, Nora, Mauricio and her niece,
Neveah. Nathan and Nora update them on their findings — Ingrid has a job and there is a hot
backup of Nathan at Lakeview. Nathan, of course, is indignant which Neveah plays on as she
pokes fun at him for not being hot anymore but at least cuddlier.

Suddenly, Backup Nathan video calls Viv and everyone panics. She picks up and tries to keep
it short as Nathan keeps trying to get a glimpse. Viv cuts the call and everyone teases him that
Backup Nathan is indeed hotter and they joke around with Nora saying she loves him. His smile
falls as his nose starts bleeding profusely at the end of the episode.
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Download Doctor

Season 3
Episode Number: 21
Season Episode: 4

4 \
Originally aired: Friday October 27, 2023
Writer: Farhan Arshad
Director: Tom Marshall
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: Chloe Coleman (Nevaeh), Jeanine Mason (Karina), Bassem Youssef
(Miro Mansour), William B. Davis (David Choak), Jessica Tuck (Viv),
Barclay Hope (Oliver Kannerman), Mackenzie Cardwell (Tinsley), Pe-
ter James Smith (Mauricio), Ravi Kapoor (Dr. Kapoor), Christine Willes
(Janet Boxner), Amy Farrington (Cheyenne), Tahmus Rounds (Bill),
Erin Karpluk (Magruder), Graeme Duffy (Rory Shickleman), Kristine
Cofsky (Holden), Amy McInnes (Penny Chao), Phoebe Miu (Yang),
Aaron Read (Patrick), Marlee Walchuk (Delores), Geoff Edwards (Vern),
Kavandeep Hayre (Bartender #1), Abbey St. Brendan (Big Viv), Ruairi
MacDonald (Bartender #2), Glen Ferguson (Call Center Employee)

Summary: Nathan and Nora track down the doctor who invented download, while
Aleesha rises higher in the Horizen hierarchy. Ingrid and back-up
Nathan grow closer.

The episode begins with Nathan’s nose-
bleed. Everyone panics and starts throw-
ing him tissues, a fresh tampon, a potato
and even... rice? He is fine after a while
but Nora insists on visiting Dr. Kapoor in
San Francisco. Mauricio hooks them up
with a cargo plane and away the duo go.

Aleesha and Lucy are headed there as
well for a Horizen conference and the for-
mer sees Nora’s location change to San
Fran as well. She is excited and calls her
up only for Nora to lie and say she is still
in LA.

Meanwhile, the Als still haven't forgotten the time-off concept and take lunch breaks in the
morning leaving the residents alone. This allows Backup Nathan and Ingrid to take the elevator
to the first floor aka the very first version of Lakeview for free drinks. Tinsley notices Backup
Nathan missing from Lakeview, and afraid that Ingrid will scold her, starts uploading another
backup of Nathan.

Luke is running out of money and hangs out with the broke resident, Yang who lives in the
lower level and only has limited screen time. As he complains of how he is not allowed to work,
she tells him to head to the Grey Zone.

Nora and Nathan show up at Kapoor’s, pretending they got mugged. Nathan is hurt and they
need to call a doctor. Kapoor generously offers to check on Nathan and declares he is fine.

At the conference, the spotlight falls on Aleesha as she suggests targeting other demographics
instead of just old white people. It impresses Mansour and another upper management exec,
Karina who flirts with her.
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Nora spills that Nathan is a download much to his chagrin. Kapoor just gives him some pills,
tells him to re-upload soon and to leave. They are disappointed by the meeting with Nathan just
popping the pills like mint.

On the 1st floor, Backup Nathan and Ingrid have fun scaring each other till they run into the
last resident of that floor. They get scared and Ingrid runs only for her to run in the real world
too. She accidentally unplugs and freezes in Lakeview.

Grey Zone turns out to be a call center and Luke starts making sales for Zalan Upload. One of
his sales is the Bennett family looking to upload Elijah. Luke earns bitcoins quickly but notices
that he will get a lot if he brings an Upload Al like Lakeview’s Al Guy.

Choak tells Oliver Kannerman to check if Nathan was at their HQ during the previous meeting.
Kannerman unintentionally gaslights him into thinking he has digital dementia and then locks
him out from attending the next meeting.

Wondering what to do next, Nathan suggests breaking into his lawyer friend, Holden’s apart-
ment as it is empty. However, Holden shows up and Nora is surprised to see that the lawyer is a
woman and Nathan’s ex. But Holden anyway welcomes the two.

Karina and Aleesha sleep together however the latter tries to leave afterwards. Karina teases
her for leaving behind her granny panties and gets her to stay, promising to drop her home in
her jet.

Holden complains about Freeyond and Nora tells her the truth as to what really happened.
Holden is shocked and suggests a class action lawsuit for the victims if Nora is ready to help.

With Choak being blocked out, the furious old man tells Ivan to get him a robot suit to crash
the meeting. Ivan hesitates and Choak threatens him — he has all the data Ivan consumes
including the dirty ones as Choak Enterprises makes the dirty data Ivan consumes.

Meanwhile, Backup Nathan drinks with the last resident as he waits for Ingrid to reconnect.
He ends up talking about how he trusts her and even though he didn’t really know Nora he is
sad that she left. He suddenly feels weak and the resident explains he is stealing his life force so
that Backup Nathan can never leave. At that moment, Ingrid reconnects and thrashes him with
a chair.

Tinsley is notified as Backup Nathan and Ingrid return to the current Lakeview. She panics
as the upload is almost complete and quickly deletes the 3rd copy before he can fully materialize.

Elsewhere, real Nathan sleeps while Nora goes through upload laws. The episode ends with a
scared Ivan holding on to Choak’s hard drive.
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Rescue Mission

Season 3
Episode Number: 22
Season Episode: 5

( \
Originally aired: Friday November 03, 2023
Writer: Stephanie Johnson
Director: David Rogers
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Jeanine Mason (Karina), Yasen Peyankov (Za-
lan), Veronica Long (Mersaydeez), William Gibson (Author William Gib-
son), Rhona Rees (Engineer), Kristine Cofsky (Holden), Jason McKin-
non (Nathan Double), Savannah Wells (Burly New Yorker), Halia Hir-
niak (Ethel Braithwaite), Petar Gatsby (Henchman), Walcott E. Morgan
(Homeless Man), Wenke Song (Creepy Man in Latex Gloves), Marco
Walker-Ng (Instructor)

Summary: Nathan teams up with his own copy to save Luke, Nora is discovered
by the conspiracy.

The episode begins with Luke taking an
Al gardener to the Grey Zone by saying
it is a cool place. Aleesha calls to update
him on her new special project thanks to
Karina. He is happy for her but quickly
cuts the call to hide his location.

Nora officially becomes Holden’s plain-
tiff liaison and she and Nathan have been
living in her apartment. However, Bruno,
Holden’s dog accidentally eats most of
the pills Dr. Kapoor gave Nathan. While
Holden takes him to the vet, Nora is wor-
ried. Luke suddenly calls to say he has
been imprisoned by Zalan. Turns out, he regretted giving the Al to Zalan and tried to back out.

He helped the Al escape but got caught. At that moment, Backup Nathan calls Luke and all 3
end up in a shocking conference call. Nathan sets up a quick rendezvous point and cuts the call.
Backup Nathan thinks that someone has cloned him and Ingrid pretends to glitch and runs off.

While Nathan heads to a library to get a VR set, Angel Nora shows up in front of Backup
Nathan. It gets awkward as there are some lingering feelings between them but Backup Nathan
ends up fawning over his fanny pack.

As for Aleesha’s special project, it is to download an Al into a clone to experience the real world
and become better at handling humans in Lakeview. Aleesha is to guide him through 10 New
York City blocks but he dies while crossing the road. He is just recloned and this time Aleesha is
more careful.

As Nora and Backup Nathan head to the Grey Zone, she reveals that she is dating the "clone"
he saw on the call. She is in love and he gets jealous. Ingrid spots them and gets mad as she
rants on social media about fake people. No one pays attention and she resorts to calling one of
her old friends, Mersaydeez to hang out with her.

The Al is having trouble as he hates the heat, is almost punched by someone and runs into
a mailbox. Aleesha calms him down and Karina is touched. He then sees a charging station and
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starts jerking off. Lucy finds it hilarious while Aleesha and the rest are awkward and try to give
him privacy.

As they reach the edge of Lakeview, Nora finally tells Backup Nathan that he is the knockoff.
He is offended especially once Nathan shows up. He keeps asking Original Nathan things only
Nathan would know and they end up dancing the same way. Both Nathans are delighted while
Nora gets impatient. Backup Nathan even gets Original Nathan to follow him even though he is
headed in the wrong direction and Nora decides to check in with Dr. Kapoor.

She runs into Holden who says the pills are over-the-counter fart pills and Nora is confused
as to why Kapoor would lie. Meanwhile, Backup asks Original about Nora and is slightly sad
about the way Original Nathan and Nora are in love.

Elsewhere, Ingrid shows up at a HorseyButt yoga class with Mersaydeez. She is excited to talk
and catch up but Mersaydeez just comments how rough she looks and cuts her short as class
starts.

Original Nathan tries to mock Ingrid by wondering if she still controls Backup Nathan includ-
ing his clothing. Backup Nathan says she has changed and Original Nathan claims all credit,
saying the backup only came into existence a few days ago. Backup Nathan is hurt but they
patch up as they come up with a plan on seeing some avatars in the Grey Zone.

As for the Al guy, he resumes his mission and ends up empathising with a homeless guy. The
tech team is moved but he gives his hat to the homeless guy — the hat is the only way to track
him.

After the horse yoga class, Mersaydeez tries to run off and Ingrid is hurt. Mersaydeez says
there is nothing to talk about as Ingrid will just go back to Nathan as loyalty is her worst quality.
Ingrid claps back that it is her best quality and returns to Lakeview, promising to wait for Backup
Nathan.

The Nathans show up as Prince Eric Als and are shocked to see Luke as Princess Leia from
Star Wars. Zalan catches them anyway as Disney Als would have reacted negatively to unlicensed
Star Wars IP. However, Original Nathan negotiates a trade with Zalan — to take Backup Nathan
with the fanny pack in exchange for Luke. Backup Nathan calls Original Nathan a traitor as
Zalan agrees.

Luke is sad they lost the other Nathan but consoles himself that it was a knockoff. Suddenly
another Nathan pops up! Turns out, the Original Nathan pretended to be the knockoff with the
fanny pack. Once he was imprisoned, he simply took off his VR headset. Luke apologises to
Backup Nathan who doesn’t mind and they all head back to Lakeview.

Meanwhile, Nora sees some strange people at Kapoor’'s House. They insist that the place has
always been an Ethel Waitebraithe’s residence. She finds it suspicious and runs off. Two men
from the house follow and corner her. At the end of the episode, she wakes up in Lakeview.
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Memory Crackers

Season 3
Episode Number: 23
Season Episode: 6

e Y
Originally aired: Friday November 03, 2023
Writer: Owen Daniels
Director: Alberto Belli
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: Jeanine Mason (Karina), William B. Davis (David Choak), Bassem
Youssef (Miro Mansour), Jessica Tuck (Viv), Peter James Smith (Mauri-
cio), Barclay Hope (Oliver Kannerman), Erin Karpluk (Magruder), Kris-
tine Cofsky (Holden), Jason McKinnon (Nathan Acting Double), Amy
McInnes (Penny Chao), Graeme Duffy (Rory Shickleman), Betty Jack-
son (Sweet Old Woman)

Summary: Nora and Nathan find important clues to expose Freeyond, But search
poses a challenge for their relationship.

The episode begins with the Nathans
bonding as they reach Lakeview. Viv sud-
denly calls and says Ivan sent Choak’s
hard drive.

Original Nathan tries to call Nora but
she is MIA. As both Nathans worry, Luke
mocks her for being overrated. When
Backup Nathan tries to defend her, Luke
snaps. The Nathans comfort him and
he reveals that he is feeling jealous and
lonely now that the two Nathans have
each other.

Nora wakes up to Aleesha telling her
she is dead. It turns out that she is not dead, Karina has drugged her, taken her to Fakeview, a
showroom and plans to interrogate her to learn why she is snooping around Dr. Kapoor. She lies
and manipulates Aleesha into helping her while she secretly drugs Nora to become more pliant.
However, Aleesha helps her friend stay quiet as Karina questions her as an "Angel."

The interrogation is futile and Karina thinks Nora doesn’t know anything and wraps it up.
Nora finally picks up Nathan’s call — she is on a park bench with a headache and doesn’t
remember anything after being cornered by the two men.

Meanwhile, Backup Nathan confronts Ingrid about being a copy. She tries to laugh it off and
angry, he walks off, not telling her his plan to help Original Nathan. The plan is for Original
Nathan to control Choak’s memories from an IR and go through them with the help of Backup
Nathan and Angel Nora in Lakeview’s memory parlour while Luke is on the lookout.

A sad Ingrid gets drunk as she rants to an Al bartender of Backup Nathan also falling for
Nora. She doesn’t want the usual mushy bartending advice and the Al bluntly tells her to be
honest and accept the consequences of her actions which gets her motivated.

Backup Nathan and Nora bond as they tease Original Nathan for crashing at his ex, Holden’s
place and not telling Nora who she is initially. Annoyed, Original Nathan cuts the call. Alone,
Backup Nathan and Nora flirt before she realises and leaves. She panics in the real world where
Holden tells her that it is not cheating since Backup Nathan is still Nathan.
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As for Backup Nathan, he tells Luke that he is jealous of himself and Luke hypes him up.
At the same time, Original Nathan calls Luke to confess he is insecure over leaving Nora and
Backup Nathan alone. The complicated feelings of all 3 are put on standby as Nathan finds a
Choak memory — it is about passing a law which allows Uploads to work. Nora sees Karina in
the memory and gets a bad vibe from her.

Drunk Ingrid shows up at the IR courtesy of Viv and tells Nathan to control Nora and let her
have Backup Nathan. Meanwhile, Aleesha gets roses from Karina and she is conflicted. She goes
to Luke for advice but they end up talking about his mom as he cries over the two Nathans.

At the IR, Ingrid opens up to Original Nathan. She starts crying that despite everything, every
single Nathan chooses Nora over her. They end up drinking and bond over how hard real life is.
She says even if he was at his lowest point, she would still be into him and they laugh as he says
he is at his lowest at the moment.

At the same time, Nora and Backup Nathan talk. He is upset about Ingrid lying to him.
However, she is thankful that Ingrid secretly cloned his body. They check in with Original Nathan
and are surprised to see Ingrid who has offered to help. All 4 of them then see a memory of Choak
with Ingrid’s father, Oliver.

Choak plans to replace live employees by killing them and making them Upload employees
so that they can save half a billion dollars. Oliver jokes if Ingrid had also died with Nathan, his
bank account would also become less burdened. Awkward, they cut the call as Ingrid tears up.
She reveals to Original Nathan that she wishes someone would be proud of how hard she works.

He says he is proud and they hug. She tries to come on to him but backs off while still teasing
him as he stops her. However, Backup Nathan and Nora get jealous of Ingrid and Original Nathan.
Backup Nathan tries to kiss Nora but she stops him. She says that for better or worse, she has
chosen Original Nathan. He understands and now also views Original Nathan like a brother.

And just like her, his destiny is Ingrid as he should love her for being loyal and passionate
(albeit a little weird). At the end of the episode, Backup Nathan kisses Nora’s forehead and
lightens the mood by joking that he may be a little unsure about Ingrid.
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Upload Day

Season 3
Episode Number: 24
Season Episode: 7

( N\
Originally aired: Friday November 10, 2023
Writer: Maxwell Theodore Vivian
Director: Sarah Boyd
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: Jeanine Mason (Karina), Mackenzie Cardwell (Tinsley), Ravi Kapoor
(Dr. Kapoor), Kristine Cofsky (Holden), Andy Thompson (Lionel Win-
ters), Wenke Song (Creepy Man in Latex Gloves), Matina Birtch (Re-
ceptionist), Celeste Ziegler (Choak’s Prefera), Mark Chavez (IT Guy #1),
Gerry Dai (IT Guy #2), Ali Yassine (IT Guy #3), Chris Shields (Senior
Lawyer), Nick Preston (Paralegal), Kyle Strauts (Blue Man), Caroline
Battista (Bossy Onlooker), Babak Haleky (Lawyer 1), Alan Ramon Ward
(Lawyer 2)

Summary: Nathan and Nora make an effort to have a special last day together.

The episode begins with Nathan building
his own Upload Centre which is super
cramped. It is one month since he down-
loaded and they don’t want to take any
risks. However, he has second thoughts
and they push his upload to the next day.

Ingrid and Backup Nathan promise to
be honest as they both reveal they almost
kissed someone else. Of course, she ex-
plodes and tells Tinsley to get her Nora’s
avatar.

Meanwhile, Aleesha tells Luke that
Karina is sketchy and she is worried.
Outside, an Al gardener hears Ivan telling Backup Nathan that he took Choak’s hard drive.
Ivan is sceptical as the Al says he can keep a secret. But he soon realises that the gardener has
told all the other Als and panics.

Nathan’s Upload Day celebrations are put on pause as Holden needs Nora. At Lakeview, Ingrid
shows up as Angel Nora. Backup Nathan gives a whole speech as he says is in love with Ingrid
but all she hears is that he said there was a spark with Nora.

Holden’s case reaches an obstacle — all uploads belong to upload companies which means
Choak’s hard drive is stolen property and inadmissible. And since Nathan signed away the rights
to his brain scan he cannot testify. Elsewhere, Luke runs into Aleesha and Karina who is excited
for the 3 to hang out.

Ingrid Nora gets gross in front of Backup Nathan. He catches on that she is Ingrid as she calls
him babe and doesn’t correct him when he calls her Norma. He messes with her till an IT guy
catches her and puts her to work. She is told to fix an avatar and she messes up.

Holden offers Nora a job who is torn as again her plans for Nathan are delayed but he is
excited for her. At dinner, Luke reveals all his hacks to impress Karina and Alessha is happy
they are getting along.

The IT guys are sexist as they joke about women in tech and Ingrid Nora calls them out. That
night, Luke shares that Karina is nice which has Aleesha happy. However, after she leaves, his
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premium Lakeview hack is disabled. Turns out, Karina told IT to fix all the glitches Luke told
her. Ingrid Nora is a big help and the tech guys are impressed.

Ivan’s secret reaches Aleesha but he is able to play it off by saying the secret is that they have
a crush on her. Ingrid finally goes back to Backup Nathan who jokes that he suddenly finds Nora
unappealing. Ingrid tells him to give Nora a break since she has a tough job. He messes around
with her but doesn’t push as she says she loves him.

Nora brings a fake Blue Man for Nathan to dance in front of the firm’s building and he is
happy. As they watch, Dr. Kapoor shows up. The firm reveals he took a bribe to sabotage the first
download and wants to testify. Nora and Nathan celebrate as it means he is fine and he doesn’t
need to upload. At the end of the episode, a snackbot is hijacked as it causes an explosion and
kills Kapoor.
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Flesh and Blood

Season 3
Episode Number: 25
Season Episode: 8

( )
Originally aired: Friday November 10, 2023
Writer: Greg Daniels
Director: Sarah Boyd
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: Jeanine Mason (Karina), Jessica Tuck (Viv), Bassem Youssef (Miro
Mansour), Mackenzie Cardwell (Tinsley), Peter James Smith (Mauri-
cio), Kristine Cofsky (Holden), Yvetta Fisher (Batia), Andy Thomp-
son (Lionel Winters), Chirag Naik (Fahim Sastri), Milo Shandel (Op-
posing Lawyer), Nova Stevens (Host), Jarrett Carlington (Waiter), Lee
Shan Gibson (Security Guard), Lee Tichon (Other Security Guard),
Shanique H. Brown (Bus Yeller), Denise Johnston (Onlooker), Simon
Leung (Judge), Marcie Nestman (Stenographer), Babak Haleky (Lawyer
1), Alan Ramon Ward (Lawyer 2)

Summary: Nora takes powerful Upload companies to court, But she may have
bitten off more.

The episode begins with the court case
against Horizen. Karina smirks at Holden
mocking Lucy who is on the stand and
Aleesha complains to Luke that she may
be evil. He tells her not to fret and that
they just need to take down Karina.

Aleesha, Luke, Tinsley and Front Desk
Al come up with a plan. The next day,
Aleesha pretends to be sick and makes
Karina skip work to take care of her.
Front Desk Al distracts Elevator Boy Al
while Luke brings the 2G Uploads to
Lakeview. Tinsley pretends that there is
mayhem and Karina is forced to log in. Aleesha secretly records her login details but their plan
faces a hitch as Karina decides to take her laptop and go to the office.

Karina checks in by bringing Aleesha to a suite in Lakeview. In the real world, Aleesha is at
the office as well and is logging into her laptop and copying all Horizen files while Karina is in
Lakeview. Aleesha asks Luke to help who enacts a hilarious one-man show to keep Karina busy.
It gets so ridiculous that she leaves but Aleesha is gone by then. Aleesha tells Luke she got the
files and they celebrate by kissing. Both are shocked and she runs off.

Nathan and Nora talk about the future but all he has in mind is a trip to Montreal which
confuses her. Alone, he tells Luke he wants to work and get his rights back as he plans to marry
Nora in Montreal. At the firm, Holden tells the couple that they need Ingrid to link Choak and
Horizen.

Nora and Nathan dress up to the nines and show up at a fancy restaurant to sway Ingrid.
Backup Nathan calls and reveals he is going to propose to her and Nora looks a little bitter as
all her Nathan wants is Montreal. Ingrid shows up and it is awkward as she refuses to testify at
first. Nora convinces her by reminding her that the Nathans are owned by Horizen.
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Back at Lakeview, Backup Nathan takes Ingrid to a garden where he has planned a romantic
dinner and proposes. Surprisingly, she says no claiming that it's nothing like her moodboard
and she isn’t even dressed right.

Backup Nathan blames Nathan for saying something as she is planning on breaking up. At
the firm, Nora hypes up Ingrid but she is scared about her relationship now that Backup Nathan
likes her back for real. Nora hugs her and says she too wishes her Nathan would propose and
they hug and comfort each other.

At the trial, things are looking well as Ingrid goes on a speech as to how her boyfriend is not a
simulation or a product but a person who can make his own decisions. Backup Nathan watches
the livestream and is moved. But she is so riled up that she accidentally reveals that she chose
Backup Nathan over Downloaded Nathan whom she saw in real life. The Defence catches on and
things go downbhill.

However, Aleesha saves the day by sending all of Karina’s files over. Holden claims that Karina
is a whistleblower and Horizen is shocked. They quietly settle — a million for each Freeyond
victim in exchange for sealing Karina’s files. Nora and Nathan are upset as Holden sees it as
a win and says the case was never about Uploads getting their rights back but for Freeyond
victims.

Ingrid goes back to Lakeview and sees Backup Nathan’s letter that he will wait for when she
is ready. She says she is ready to marry him and they Kiss.

After the trial, as they head out, Nora catches on about the Montreal wedding and says that
even if Nathan still doesn’t have his rights back, they know how they feel about each other. He
is happy that they are alive to see another day even if it is not perfect. However, at that moment,
he is arrested for being a copy.

At Horizen, Aleesha thinks she will be fired as Karina calls her into her office. All Angels
are forced to reveal the copies they made of their Uploads and armed guards take down those
Uploads at Lakeview. Backup Nathan almost makes it to the Grey Zone but Mansour catches
him.

At the end of the episode, Horizen introduces Betta — a call centre for Uploads to work.
Meanwhile, Nora, Ingrid and Viv are worried sick as it has been days since any contact. Finally,
Nathan calls and says all the copies have been eradicated. Ingrid cries for Backup Nathan on
hearing this. However, Nora suddenly asks which Nathan are they talking to.
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Wedding Weekend

Season 4
Episode Number: 26
Season Episode: 1

( )
Originally aired: Monday August 25, 2025
Writer: Owen Daniels, Izzy Kadish
Director: Daina Reid
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Kevin Bigley

(Luke Crossley), Allegra Edwards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson
(Aleesha Morrison Downey), Owen Daniels (Al Guy), Joshua Banday
(Ivan Spelich),

Guest Stars: Andrea Rosen (Lucy Slack), Jessica Tuck (Viv Brown), Mackenzie Card-
well (Tinsley), Barclay Hope (Oliver Kannerman), Chris Williams (Dave
Antony), Chloe Coleman (Nevaeh), Rhys Slack (Dylan), Dayo Ade (Ba-
batunde), Andy Thompson (Professor Lionel Winters), Yvetta Fisher
(Batia), Victoria Michaelis (Mildred Kannerman), Tom Tasse (Brian
Choak), Lalo Espejo (Distinguished Naked Man), Marie Duprez (Wed-
ding Officiant), Aisling Goodman (Norma), Simon Chin (Mr. Chu)

Sumimary: One Nathan celebrates a bitter-sweet wedding, but things are not what
they seem and questions of sanity and religious faith are raised. A
lonely Al Guy searches for romance. Aleesha prepares for her new
responsibilities while Luke agonizes over their kiss back in Lakeview.

The episode begins with Nora spending
her days in VR, imagining her wedding to
Nathan. Turns out, it is the real Nathan
who has been killed. Ingrid and Aleesha
do their best to take care of her as she
grieves.

She finally comes back to the real
world on the day of Ingrid’s bachelorette.
But it is only for a second. It seems Ivan
is living with the three of them as well but
he is his usual nonchalant, weird self.
They are living in Aleesha’s condo as she
can afford the rent.

In Lakeview, the Al staff is trying to help Luke and Fake Nathan with wedding vows. Yep,
Nathan 2.0 is marrying Ingrid. No one takes the wedding prep seriously except for Luke, who
wants it to be glamorous and perfect. He rants to Ingrid who has now started working with
Horizen and is an Angel. Aleesha has been promoted to EVP, managing the rest of them from her
office. Luke thinks she is avoiding him after their Kkiss.

This tidbit of gossip has Ingrid teasing Aleesha and while they bicker, it seems that they have
truly become friends. However, Aleesha has a lot going on as she has become a spy for Oscar
Mayer Intel. And she is not happy about it. It is finally revealed that Karina was a spy for OMI
and the rival company wanted to kill Aleesha for getting her fired from Horizen. However, Karina
still likes her and it is because of her, OMI brought on Aleesha instead of killing her.

Back home, Nora gets frustrated with the VR as the Al Nathan doesn’t act like the real one.
Suddenly, she spots Nathan in the real world. He looks rough and is all glowy. They have no idea
what is going on but are happy to see each other.

Ingrid’s bachelorette is boring as the only ones who have arrived are Lucy, Tinsley and Batia.
Aleesha is stuck with OMI's Mr Chu who is teaching her self-defence with the help of Al glasses.
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Nora wants to spend time with the Nathan projection and never shows up. It is late but Aleesha
finally arrives and cheers Ingrid up.

Things aren’t going so well at Nathan 2.0’s bachelor party either. The guests consist of random
Als and Lakeview citizens. Gordita Crunch sponsors it and the constant ads ruin the mood.

Nora isn’t sure if the projection is real or her imagination. She asks her father who is religious
and helps her find comfort with the idea of souls and Nathan being in heaven. Nora soon realises
that she has been ignoring a good friend and agrees to be Ingrid’s maid of honour.

As the bride’s party gets ready for the wedding in Lakeview, Nora announces that Nathan
has been visiting her as a ghost. They are all skeptical but supportive. However, during the
wedding, Nora looks morose as she sees Nathan 2.0 marry Ingrid. Luke makes it hilarious and
lighthearted as he acts as the officiant. Ingrid’s vows are quirky but sweet. Nathan improvises,
and it is punny but romantic as well. Of course, Gordita Crunch ruins it for a second as it is
sponsoring the wedding as well.

During the reception, Ingrid notices Nora looking sad and is sympathetic. During the first
dance, Ingrid’s VR suit malfunctions and Nora switches with her as it is her big day.

The switch is right on time as Nathan 1.0 pops up once again in Nora’s living room. But he is
hidden and she realises that he is a projection. Which means he is not dead but digital. At the
end of the episode, Nathan asks her to find him.
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Workload

Season 4
Episode Number: 27
Season Episode: 2

( )
Originally aired: Monday August 25, 2025
Writer: Megan Neuringer, Farhan Arshad
Director: Daina Reid
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Kevin Bigley

(Luke Crossley), Allegra Edwards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson
(Aleesha Morrison Downey), Owen Daniels (Al Guy), Joshua Banday
(Ivan Spelich),

Guest Stars: Andrea Rosen (Lucy Slack), Barclay Hope (Oliver Kannerman), Chris-
tine Willes (Janet Boxner), Anja Savcic (Al Girl), Dayo Ade (Babatunde),
Lee Majdoub (Jitendra Baskar), Andy Thompson (Professor Lionel
Winters), Yvetta Fisher (Batia), Victoria Michaelis (Mildred Kanner-
man), Tom Tasse (Brian Choak), Amitai Marmorstein (Dennis), Eduard
Witzke (Sasha), Reg Rozee (Man Resident), Dave Leach (Man), Ethel
Pitchford (Elderly Woman), Sakura Sykes (Catsuit Woman)

Sumimary: The bride and groom save up for their honeymoon. Horizen-Betta de-
buts a new, money-making technology. Luke tries to enjoy his job at
Workload, and the Al Elevator Operator splits off an Al Girl and falls
head over heels.

The episode begins with Ingrid and
Nathan 2.0 taking up jobs to afford their
honeymoon. With Angel layoffs, Ingrid
has signed up as an untrained therapist
chinchilla.

Luke and Nathan are working at
Workload, a virtual staff agency. Their
current task is to keep an eye on
shoplifters at automated supermarkets.

At Horizen, JB reveals that the hu-
man staff will soon be replaced by Work-
load’s labour force. It consists of Als and
uploads who are working there to afford
Lakeview subscriptions. With Betta, they are also launching a cloud for living humans to upload
and store brain scans. Unlike the previous season’s beheading glitch, he claims it is now safe,
being fixed with the help of volunteers. Of course, it cuts to Horizen fooling the human staff like
Tinsley in trying out the cloud and getting beheaded.

Ivan has taken up a hobby influencer role to pay the rent. His latest venture is cooking and
he begs Aleesha to help him with it. She begrudgingly agrees. They are interrupted by Nora who
insists that Nathan 1.0 is alive and hidden in Lakeview. Aleesha doesn’t believe her but agrees
to sneak her in to look for him.

Bellboy Al is proposing to whoever comes his way ever since he caught Ingrid’s bouquet at the
wedding. Aleesha warns him not to harass uploads and he suddenly splits into two, ejecting a
Bell Girl Al. They instantly fall in love, making out everywhere.

Luke and Aleesha are surprised by this development. But Luke is sarcastic, wondering if the
Als give meaning to their kisses. Aleesha tries to explain herself but she gets a call from OMI's
Baba Tunde. He sends her on a mission to intercept a package from Horizen.

Luke is forced to go to therapy and they assign Ingrid’s chinchilla to him. She is her usual
snarky self and no help.
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The package has an address to Horizen’s longevity spa in NYC. Tunde believes illegal human
experiments are taking place and Aleesha needs to spy on them. She tries to refuse on Ivan’s
account but Tunde doesn't listen.

Meanwhile, Nora looks for Nathan 1.0 in Lakeview but doesn’t get anywhere. At the same
time, he is being held captive by two doctors. They ask him a series of questions and refuse to
let him go till he complies.

Nora takes a break in the real world and Nathan once again pops up. He explains that he is in
a white room with big screens. He also reveals that his last living memory is of some executives
pushing him to debate with Nathan 2.0 on which version deserves to live.

Nora is furious as Nathan 2.0 has been evading her. He refuses to show her the memory as
he feels bad. He begs her to move on but she refuses.

In the lobby, Bellboy Al proposes to Bell Girl Al, only for her to break up with him. She is now
dating Bartender Al and claims Bellboy Al is boring. Lucy is amused while Luke’s heart breaks
on Bellboy Al's behalf.

Nora forces Nathan 2.0 to show his memory of Nathan 1.0 They agree to fight together when
the Horizen executives show up. They badger them with questions but the Nathans don’t break.
Annoyed, they give an ultimatum — only one can live. Nathan 2.0 refuses to answer. But Nathan
1.0 tells them to save Nathan 2.0. Nathan 2.0 is shocked as the Horizen tech seemingly kills
Nathan 1.0.

Once the memory ends, Nathan 2.0 breaks down and wishes he had been the one to sacrifice
himself. Nora is apologetic and comforts him. He finally believes that Nathan 1.0 is alive but
before they can come up with a plan, Horizen kicks Nora out. She is also shocked to see Tinsley’s
upload working in the Horizen lift. Guess the cloud does work, even if it beheads the person in
real life.

Bellboy Al is crying in the lift and Aleesha and Luke join him. They drink together and comfort
the Al. Luke doesn’t take shots at Aleesha anymore but he is glad that they had a moment. She
looks sad as she comments that they don’t always get what they want.

It is time for the honeymoon. Ingrid rants that she is not a good therapist and sees that Nathan
2.0 is not in a good place either, given he had to relive Nathan 1.0’s sacrifice. She postpones the
honeymoon and just cuddles with him, for which he is glad.

In the real world, Ivan is upset as neither Nora nor Ingrid helps with his hobby task, busy
with their Nathans. He is quickly cheered up as Aleesha makes it after visiting the NYC spa.

At the end of the episode, Aleesha, Ivan and Nora thoroughly go through the footage of Nathan
1.0’s death and realise that it is fake. He was never killed. Aleesha guesses that he is at the spa,
being experimented on.
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Spa Day

Season 4
Episode Number: 28
Season Episode: 3

e )
Originally aired: Monday August 25, 2025
Writer: Maxwell Theodore Vivian, Zane Tracy
Director: Jeffrey Blitz
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Kevin Bigley

(Luke Crossley), Allegra Edwards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson
(Aleesha Morrison Downey), Owen Daniels (Al Guy), Joshua Banday
(Ivan Spelich),

Guest Stars: William B. Davis (David Choak), Barclay Hope (Oliver Kannerman),
Anja Savcic (Al Girl), Dayo Ade (Babatunde), Lee Majdoub (Jitendra
Baskar), Owen Daniels (B-HBSG), Andy Thompson (Professor Lionel
Winters), Tom Tasse (Brian Choak), Amitai Marmorstein (Dennis), Ed-
uard Witzke (Sasha), Sam Krochmal (Cove Al), Tim Howe (Kaimian),
Jennifer Khoe (Spa Tech)

Sumimary: While on their honeymoon, the newlyweds uncover a dark secret. Luke
and the AI Gardener head back into the Grey Zone on a rescue mis-
sion. Aleesha reveals surprising abilities and Nora and Ingrid share
clues.

The episode begins with the NYC spa ex-
perimenting on Nathan 1.0. They are us-
ing him to fix the brain scan machine.
But every time they scan him, he is in
immense pain and loses his memories bit
by bit. The cloud they send him to is Ap-
ple Cove and so it is put on pause when
Nathan 2.0 shows up there for his honey-
moon.

Right off the bat, the Apple Cove Al
mistakes Nathan 2.0 for Nathan 1.0. In-
grid tells Nora who figures out what is
going on. Nora tells Luke to grab Nathan
1.0’s copy from Apple Cove while she and Aleesha rescue his body from the spa.

Meanwhile, JB tells Aleesha that she has made a mistake when she was tasked to make the
Lakeview Als human. She needs to test their loyalty to the company and erase the ones who fail.
Aleesha is proud but sad as the major Als fail by prioritising their morality.

Luke and Gardener Al go to Apple Cove to save Nathan 1.0’s copy. They split up but Gardener
Al gets enamoured by the Apple Cove Al for a second.

In the real world, Nora wants to exchange David Choak’s scan for Nathan 1.0. Ivan tries to
stop her but she is ready to do whatever it takes.

The spa techs are bored, waiting for Nathan 2.0 to leave Apple Cove so they can resume their
experimentation. They go on a break and leave the newbie, Dennis to keep an eye on Nathan 1.0.

JB is annoyed by the Lakeview Als’ morality. The VIP Bartender Al, having not been trained by
Aleesha, is ruthless and only loyal to Horizen. Impressed, JB puts him in charge of the Lakeview
Als. It causes chaos as VIP Al goes around absorbing those who aren’t loyal to Horizen. Bell Girl
Al enlists Bellboy Al to look for her boyfriend as he goes missing.

In the spa, Nathan 1.0 convinces Dennis to spend time by looking at his memories of Nora.
They are blurry and he has lost most of them. Dennis is empathetic, wishing he had a love like
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theirs. Emboldened, he not only saves the remaining memories of Nathan 2.0 but also helps him
escape.

With the help of Baba Tunde, Aleesha, Nora and Ivan get passes to the spa. It looks exactly like
Lakeview and is full of billionaires, engaged in advanced treatments to look young and beautiful.

In Apple Cove, Ingrid’s back pains as she is constantly in the tub in the real world. Nathan
2.0 wants her to enjoy their honeymoon as well and books her a fancy ride to a beach in the real
world. She is touched and they stay connected by sending selfies. But since he is alone, Luke
and Gardener Al mistake him for Nathan 1.0 and grab him.

At the spa, Nathan 1.0 and Nora miss each other as he escapes via the fire exit while she
heads into Kannerman’s treatment room. She tortures him and demands that he agree to the
hostage exchange.

They set up a meeting on a bridge nearby but it goes instantly wrong as Nora believes the
hooded man given to her is Nathan 1.0. Obviously, it is not as Horizen has lost him. Thankfully,
Aleesha has called the cops and uses her new fighting skills to keep Horizen’s men at bay. The
cops arrive in time and arrest Kannerman and his entourage. Choak tells Horizen to quickly
throw his scan in the woods and recover him once they are bailed out.

Unfortunately for him, once everyone has left, Nathan 1.0 shows up and steals the car that
Horizen left behind. As he races away, the car drives over Choak’s scan, effectively destroying it.

In Lakeview, Bellboy Al tries to fight back but the VIP Al absorbs him. At the end of the
episode, Nora goes back to grieving when Nathan 1.0 suddenly shows up at her place.
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Mile End

Season 4
Episode Number: 29
Season Episode: 4

( )
Originally aired: Monday August 25, 2025
Writer: Greg Daniels
Director: Jeffrey Blitz
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Kevin Bigley

(Luke Crossley), Allegra Edwards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson
(Aleesha Morrison Downey), Owen Daniels (Al Guy), Joshua Banday
(Ivan Spelich),

Guest Stars: Rhys Slack (Dylan), Anja Savcic (Al Girl), Lee Majdoub (Jitendra
Baskar), Owen Daniels (B-HBSG), Marie Duprez (Wedding Officiant),
GiGi Lazzarato (Gigi Gorgeous), Andy Thompson (Professor Lionel Win-
ters), Phoebe Miu (Yang), Lalo Espejo (Distinguished Naked Man),
Rhona Rees (Engineer), Wendy Gorling (Bedraggled Woman), Gareth
Rees (Scientist #1), Emily Schoen (Nurse), Britney Mocca (Doctor), Ken
Godmere (2-GIG #3), Isaac Andrew (2-GIG #2), Warren Abbott (Attrac-
tive Man), Lynnette Kissoon (Ivan’s Mother), Jessica Keeling (2-GIG
#1)

Summary: Series finale. The residents of Lakeview race to find justice, revenge
and peace as the digital and real worlds collide.

The episode begins with Nathan 1.0 hav-
ing a tearful reunion with Nora in the real
world. In Lakeview, Ingrid reveals that
she has a human body ready for Nathan
2.0. However, he is scared about going
back to reality.

Right in the middle of their argument
on why Nathan should download himself
to the real world, the VIP Al pauses him.
Ingrid needs to pay a small fee to un-
pause him. Aleesha realises that this is
the VIP AI's doing. She pauses him for a
second but when he comes back, he looks
mad. JB doesn’t care about it as the Al is making him money.

Later, scared of going at it alone, Nathan tries to convince Luke to come with him to the real
world. Right then, they spot VIP Al kKilling the residents who do not have a lot of money. Nathan
and Luke try to save them by sending them to the Grey Zone. As the VIP Al chases them, he
absorbs the Gardener Al who had connected with the Apple Cove Al. With all that power, the
VIP Al becomes sentient. He realises he has no reason to be loyal to Horizen or anyone. Aleesha
pauses him but he unpauses himself.

Before Luke and Nathan can enter the Grey Zone too, Horizen’s failsafe destruction is trig-
gered. The torrent to the world’s network is closed so the VIP Al cannot escape. Aleesha gets
worried but a tech helps her send a message to Luke. She tells him to be ready near the down-
load tubes at 6 pm when Lakeview self-destructs.

Nathan 1.0 isn’t feeling well and at the hospital, the doctor reveals that the experimentations
have taken a toll on his body. He is going to die soon. But he refuses to upload to Lakeview as
he doesn’t want lose anymore of his memories.

A nurse suggests visiting the Midtown Healer and it turns out to be Al Guy, the Al who was
downloaded into a human body. He tries to help but Nathan is too far gone. Aleesha and Ingrid
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show up as they need Al Guy’s help. Nora realises that this is it for Nathan and they all console
her.

While waiting at the download tubes, Nathan 2.0 wishes he had downloaded when Ingrid
asked him to. Luke comforts him, glad he at least has someone who he knows loves him. He
looks sad and Nathan declares that Luke is his best friend and that he loves him too.

In Horizen, Ingrid scans Al Guy, beheading his human body. Aleesha takes down JB who is
planning to make a deal to the VIP Al. She brings the virtual afterlife back online and the VIP Al
heads towards the torrent. The Al Guy has way too much data and it takes time for him to fully
load.

The download begins but Luke goes after the VIP Al. Nathan stops his download as well and
helps Luke. However, the VIP Al kills Luke by sending him into the torrent. Before he can kill
Nathan, the AI Guy shows up. He ejects all the Als that VIP Al had absorbed. With no more
power, the VIP Al is erased. Everyone is saved and Ingrid and Nathan have a happy reunion.
However, Aleesha regrets Luke’s death.

Nora takes Nathan 1.0 home as he gets weaker by the minute. He wishes they could have
gone to Montreal and she makes his dream come true by using her VR.

It is already customised to their fake wedding and they get married. As for their honeymoon,
she creates a virtual reality of Mile End in Montreal. They take a walk and talk about all the
things they wish they could do.

As their time winds up, Nora gets emotional. Nathan comforts her, explaining that they are all
energy. He will always be around and love her. He is happy and doesn’t regret knowing her. He
also asks her to move on and live her life. She tears up as he disappears from the VR, dying in
the real world.

Ingrid and Nathan are a power couple and are being interviewed. Ingrid has become famous
for inventing stylish VR hugsuits. Nathan has been downloaded into a human body and he is
glad to be in the real world. Ingrid is pregnant and they plan to name the kid after Luke. Al
Guy is running Lakeview and Aleesha has become a full time spy at OMI. Ivan has married his
roomba.

As for Nora, she has moved to Mile End. A cute guy tries to hit on her and she gently rejects
him. At the end of the episode, she gets a notification of a device trying to pair with her iPad. It is
a copy of Nathan’s scan, probably the one that Dennis copied for him before helping him escape
the spa. Which means she can upload him to Lakeview and get him back!
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0307 (Paralegal)

Kaylayla Raine ...........cc.ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiininenn 1
0108 (Laughing Girl #1)

Aaron Read.........ccoiiiiiiiiii it 1
0304 (Patrick)

Gareth Rees ......coiuiiii i e 1
0404 (Scientist #1)

Rhona Rees.......ooiiiiiiiiiiii ittt iiieiaeenns 2
0305 (Engineer); 0404 (Engineer)

Evan Rein ... 1
0105 (Bryce)

AJ.RIVEIa. ..o e 1
0101 (Scanning Technician)

Arlina Rodriguez ..., 1
0107 (Denise)

MarK ROIStON . ...oviii i i 1
0105 (Finder)

Pavel ROMAnO ......ouvuvii it eieaaaans 1
0102 (Breck)

Andrea ROSEIN . ...o.vtiii it ieaens 13

0101 (Lucy); 0102 (Lucy); 0103 (Lucy); 0104 (Lucy);
0105 (Lucy); 0106 (Lucy); 0107 (Lucy); 0108
(Lucy); 0109 (Lucy); 0110 (Lucy); 0305 (Lucy);
0401 (Lucy Slack); 0402 (Lucy Slack)
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Regan ROSS.......oooiiiiiiiii 1
0110 (Security Guard)
Teryl Rothery ... 3

0103 (Dawn Kannerman); 0106 (Dawn Kannerman);
0206 (Mrs. Kannerman)

Tahmus Rounds ..........coiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 2
0302 (Bill); 0304 (Bill)
RegROZEE. ...t 1

0402 (Man Resident)

AlVIN SANdersS ....ouvei i 1
0303 (Aleesha’s Dad)

ANja SaveiC........ooviiiiiii i 3
0402 (Al Girl); 0403 (Al Girl); 0404 (Al Girl)

Emily Schoen.........c.ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinan.. 1
0404 (Nurse)

Jeremy Schuetze............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn ... 1
0107 (Nathan’s Dad)

Milo Shandel ...........oooiiiiiiiiiii e 1
0308 (Opposing Lawyer)

Chris Shields.........oouiiiii e 1
0307 (Senior Lawyer)

Rhys Slack .......cooiiiiiiiiiii i 8

0102 (Dylan); 0105 (Dylan); 0107 (Dylan); 0109
(Dylan); 0204 (Dylan); 0301 (Dylan); 0401 (Dy-
lan); 0404 (Dylan)

Peter James Smith.................. .ol 7

0108 (Mauricio); 0109 (Mauricio); 0301 (Mauricio);
0303 (Mauricio); 0304 (Mauricio); 0306 (Mauri-
cio); 0308 (Mauricio)

Rebecca Delgado Smith..................coociiiatL. 1
0101 (Female CHP Officer)
Wenke SOng ......ovvniniinii i 2

0305 (Creepy Man in Latex Gloves); 0307 (Creepy
Man in Latex Gloves)

Sal SOTtINO. ..ttt e e 1
0107 (Mr. Caputo)

JA0) 1= B (o) o =P 1
0308 (Host)

Justin Stone. ... e 2
0107 (Orbit Gum Guy); 0110 (Dan the Orbit Gum

Guy)

Kyle Strauts ... 1
0307 (Blue Man)

Sakura SyKes........oiuiniiiiiiii e 1

0402 (Catsuit Woman)

J0) 0 T = T 4
0206 (Brian Choak); 0401 (Brian Choak); 0402 (Brian
Choak); 0403 (Brian Choak)

Renée Taylor ..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn.s, 1
0303 (Package Lady)

Elizabeth Thai.............ooooiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0103 (Kristina Soon)

Clay St. ThOmas. ...ooviiitii it 1
0103 (Devon Carlisle)

Andy Thompson ..........cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniinnn. 14

0102 (Professor); 0105 (Professor); 0107 (Profes-
sor); 0109 (Professor); 0110 (Professor); 0202
(Lionel Winters); 0203 (Lionel Winters); 0302
(Lionel Winters); 0307 (Lionel Winters); 0308
(Lionel Winters); 0401 (Professor Lionel Win-
ters); 0402 (Professor Lionel Winters); 0403
(Professor Lionel Winters); 0404 (Professor Li-
onel Winters)
Wil ThOmMPSOM . .o .vviiii e 1
0204 (Cyber Security Guy #1)
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Lee Tichon. ... ..ot 1
0308 (Other Security Guard)

Josephine Ting..............ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e, 1
0102 (Woman)

AmMY TOISKY .. oo 1
0101 (Lady on Subway)

Jessica TUCK .. .vveint e 14

0101 (Viv); 0103 (Viv); 0107 (Viv); 0108 (Viv); 0109
(Viv); 0203 (Viv); 0204 (Viv); 0207 (Viv); 0301
(Viv); 0303 (Viv); 0304 (Viv); 0306 (Viv); 0308
(Viv); 0401 (Viv Brown)

JLY C= 0 £ R 51 g 0 1<) o 1
0102 (Attendant)

Travis TUINeT . . ...ttt e i eanas 1
0303 (Tom)

Aliza Vellani . .....ouviiiin it 1
0108 (Kendra)

Matt ViSSer....o.iiiii i e e 1
0109 (Jake)

Pearce Visser.......ooviiiiiiii i 1
0301 (Tired Person in Line)

Fiona VIoom. ...t 1

0106 (Ruby Kannerman)

Marlee WalchuK...........coooiiiiii i 1
0304 (Delores)

Marco Walker-Ng. ..ottt 1
0305 (Instructor)

KieraWallace......o.oviiniiiiiniiiiiii it 1
0301 (Office Woman)

Alan Ramon Ward.........c.ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin e 2
0307 (Lawyer 2); 0308 (Lawyer 2)

LuvynaWard ... 1
0204 (Nevaeh (6 Years Old))

Matt Ward .......oiiiii i e e 6

0102 (Byron); 0104 (Byron); 0106 (Byron); 0109
(Byron); 0110 (Byron); 0201 (Byron)

Elizabeth Weinstein................cooooiiiiiiiinn i, 1
0107 (Group Leader)

Savannah Wells .........oiiiiiiiiii it iiiiie e 1
0305 (Burly New Yorker)

Wayne Wilderson...........ocoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinninenn, 2
0101 (Zach); 0106 (Zach)

Christine Willes ..ot 4

0206 (Janet Boxner); 0301 (Janet Boxner); 0304
(Janet Boxner); 0402 (Janet Boxner)
Chris Williams.........cooiiiii i 8
0101 (Dave Antony); 0105 (Dave Antony); 0106 (Dave

Antony); 0107 (Dave Antony); 0110 (Dave Antony);

0201 (Dave Antony); 0202 (Dave Antony); 0401

(Dave Antony)
Larry Wilmore .......ooveuiiiiniii i 3
0107 (Mr. Whitbridge); 0109 (Mr. Whitbridge); 0301
(Kamyar Whitbridge)
Greg Romero Wilson .............oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiinan... 1
0101 (Louie Cruz)
Klarc Jerome Wilson ............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnannnn. 1
0204 (Jesse)
Nikolai Witschl............cooiiiii i 3

0108 (Brooding Assassin); 0110 (Brooding Assas-
sin); 0205 (Buscemi Guy)

Eduard Witzke ... 2
0402 (Sasha); 0403 (Sasha)
Bree Woodill........coiiniiii i 1

0301 (Park Woman)

Lucas WyKa .....oouiiiiii i 3
0103 (Jack Kannerman); 0106 (Jack Kannerman);
0206 (Jack Kannerman)
Conor WyLie ..ot 1
0303 (Recruiter)

JEITy Yang ... .oviiiii i 1
0107 (Horizen LA Retail Guy)

Al YasSSINe . ..ottt e 1
0307 (IT Guy #3)

JamMeS Yi. oot e 1
0103 (William)

Bassem Youssef........ooiiiiiiiiiiiii e 4

0301 (Miro Mansour); 0304 (Miro Mansour); 0306
(Miro Mansour); 0308 (Miro Mansour)

RODEL Zere .. .ottt e 1
0303 (Aleesha’s Brother-In-Law)

TIM ZNang. ......oouiiniiiiii it 1
0105 (Scanning Technician)

Celeste Ziegler..........oooiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 3

0202 (Prefera); 0203 (Prefera); 0307 (Choak’s Prefera)
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